Cllj/ Of ST,
4 CHAIR JUDEH
1 VICE CHAIR DAVIS
> COMMISSIONER CHOI

Center of the Southland COMMISSIONER DIEP
COMMISSIONER PATINO

Wednesday, June 12, 2024, 6:30 PM
Council Chamber

6650 Beach Boulevard

Buena Park, CA 90621

PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

VIDEO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION (Zoom)
https://zoom.us/j/95811674639?pwd=0SBJGNrDtJAneCYjjk3vTAkgculBv1l.1
MEETING ID: 958 1167 4639 PASSCODE: 418490

Conference Call: (669) 900-9128

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC MEETINGS

On September 13, 2022, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 2449, which permits Planning Commission Members to participate in
Planning Commission Meetings via teleconferencing for emergency circumstances or just cause reasons. Videoconferencing allows the City
to continue to conduct essential business and comply with Public Health Administration recommendations to protect the public and City
employees and limit exposure. Please be advised that some Planning Commission Members may attend this meeting via videoconference.
The public has the following options to provide comments during the meeting:

OPTION 1: IN-PERSON
The public may attend this meeting in-person. Those wishing to speak are asked to complete a speaker identification at the kiosk at the
entrance of the Council Chamber. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes each.

OPTION 2: VIA EMAIL

Members of the public may submit their comments in writing by sending them to the Planning Division at bpplancomments@buenapark.com.
Please submit all comments and questions by 5:00pm on the day of the meeting. All comments and questions will be read during the
meeting.

OPTION 3: VIRTUALLY (VIA ZOOM)

¢ Zoom Conference Call: (669) 900-9128
You may request to speak by dialing *9 from your phone when the designated public comment period, as listed on the agenda, has been
opened. After City staff confirms the last three digits of the caller’s phone number or Zoom ID and unmutes you, the caller must press *6.
Callers are encouraged, but not required, to identify themselves by name. Each caller has three (3) minutes to speak.

e Zoom Virtual Participation
https://zoom.us/j/95811674639?pwd=0SBJGNrDtJAneCYjjk3vTAkgcu1Bv1.1
MEETING ID: 958 1167 4639 PASSCODE: 418490

Virtually “raise your hand” when the designated public comment period, as listed on the agenda has been opened. Wait to be called on by
City staff, unmute your audio, your name and city of residency is requested, but not required. Each participant has three (3) minutes to speak.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the Planning
Division at (714) 562-3620. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make arrangements to assure
accessibility.

All regular meetings of the Planning Commission are available on the City’s website at www.buenapark.com. Please contact the Planning
Division at (714) 562-3620 for any questions.

Appeal period ends on June 27, 2024.

1: GENERAL

1A. CALL TO ORDER
1B. ROLL CALL


https://zoom.us/j/95811674639?pwd=OSBJGNrDtJAneCYjjk3vTAkgcu1Bv1.1
mailto:comments@buenapark.com
https://zoom.us/j/95811674639?pwd=OSBJGNrDtJAneCYjjk3vTAkgcu1Bv1.1
http://www.buenapark.com/

1C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2: ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

2A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the portion of the meeting set aside to invite public comments regarding any matter within the jurisdiction of
the Planning Commission. Public comments are limited to no more than three minutes each. Those wishing to speak
are asked to complete a speaker identification form at the digital kiosk located at the entrance of the Council
Chamber. Those wishing to speak using the videoconferencing feature are asked to raise their hand now by either
dialing *9 or the raise hand feature.

3: CONSENT CALENDAR

3A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
May 22, 2024

4: PUBLIC HEARING

4A. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-22-16 AND VARIANCE NO. V-22-3

A request to construct a 28,825 square-foot auto dealership (Simpson Cadillac) with a 1,545 square-foot mezzanine
for storage of parts, a detached 1,320 square-foot car wash tunnel with an approximately 809 square-foot attached
canopy, off-street parking, landscaping, and other site improvements; and a request to allow a deviation of the
required building front yard setback from twenty feet (20') to ten feet (10'), and to allow an increase of the
maximum block wall height within the required twenty foot (20') street setback from 3 feet 6 inches to eight feet (8')
high.

The property owner is the City of Buena Park, 6650 Beach Boulevard, Buena Park, CA 90622. The applicant is
Douglas Andresen, 17087 Orange Way, Fontana, CA 92335.

The project is Categorically Exempt, pursuant to Section 15332 (In-Fill Development Projects) Class 32 of the State
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution with Conditions of Approval approving Conditional Use Permit No.
CU-22-16 and Variance No. V-22-3.

5: STAFF REPORTS

5A. STAFF REPORTS

6: AGENDA FORECAST
6A. ANNOUNCEMENTS, CONFERENCE REPORTS AND CALENDAR REQUESTS

7: COMMISSION REPORTS
7A. COMMISSION REPORTS

8: ADJOURNMENT
8A. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. Supporting documents are available for review and copying at
City Hall or at www.buenapark.com. Supplementary materials distributed to the City Council less than 72 hours before the meeting are posted
to the City’s website at www.buenapark.com and copies are available for public inspection beginning the next regular business day in the City
Clerk’s Office. Video streaming of the meeting is available on the City’s website. This governing body is prohibited from discussing or taking
action on any item which is not included in this agenda; however, may ask clarifying questions, ask staff to follow-up, or provide other
direction. The order of business as it appears on this agenda may be modified by the governing body.


http://www.buenapark.com/
http://www.buenapark.com/

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need accommodations to participate in this meeting, contact
the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 562-3750 or the California Relay Service at 711. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the

meeting will enable the City to make arrangements to assure accessibility.

If you would like to participate in any matter of business on the agenda and would like translation in Chinese, Korean,
Spanish, Tagalog, or Viethamese, please contact the Planning Division at (714) 562-3620 48-hours prior to the

meeting. Residents requiring translation during Oral Communications are encouraged to bring interpreters.

NERTR=E IR W

= A o0| Chsh O AS WHBLD A0 B, FTO|, BR0|, ATLIA, EFZR0| ChEt SAAZ BREHAIH AlojY
48AIZHH AlM7| AR (714-562-3750) HZHBHAIRT EILICH FAIQI0] OFLl Bl rotA|Zio| LHBH H, 2olo| SAAS 2Y 2

Al 2A1H ZASHIEL T

Si le gustaria participar en audiencia publica o cualquier asunto de negocios programado en la agenda y necesita traduccién
en chino, coreano, espafol, tagalo o vietnamita, comuniquese con la Oficina del Secretario de la Ciudad, 48 horas antes de
la reunién al (714) 562-3750. Para participar en los comentarios publicos sobre cualquier otro asunto dentro de la

jurisdiccién del ayuntamiento, se les recomienda que traiga un intérprete.

I, Ruth Santos, City of Buena Park, do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that a full and correct
copy of this agenda was posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54950 et. seq., at Buena Park City Hall, 6650 Beach Blvd., and
uploaded to the City of Buena Park website www.buenapark.com.

Ruth Santos
Sr. Administrative Assistant

Date Posted: June 6, 2024


https://www.buenapark.com/

City of Buena Park

BUENAE@PARK

Conter of the Soutblan Planning Commission Agenda Report

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 22, 2024
| Meeting | Agenda Group |
| Wednesday, June 12, 2024, 6:30 PM | CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 3A |
Presented By Prepared By
] Ruth Santos, Senior Administrative Assistant |
Attachments

2024-05-22 PC M DRAFT.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F66608f22ff577a0044303fb6%2F2024-05-22%20PC%20M%20DRAFT.pdf?alt=media&token=fba64484-67fa-46fc-9f70-470d73881c1a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F66608f22ff577a0044303fb6%2F2024-05-22%20PC%20M%20DRAFT.pdf?alt=media&token=fba64484-67fa-46fc-9f70-470d73881c1a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F66608f22ff577a0044303fb6%2F2024-05-22%20PC%20M%20DRAFT.pdf?alt=media&token=fba64484-67fa-46fc-9f70-470d73881c1a

Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of May 22, 2024 Vol. 32 - Page No. 6956

CITY OF BUENA PARK
MINUTES OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
May 22, 2024

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Buena Park convened at
6:30 p.m. on May 22, 2024, in the City Council Chamber, 6650 Beach Boulevard, Buena
Park, California, with Chair Judeh presiding.

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS: Choi, Davis, Diep, Patifio, and Judeh

Swati Meshram, Ph.D., AICP, LEED AP, Planning Manager
Harald Luna, Senior Planner

lan McAleese, Senior Planner

Chris Cardinale, City Attorney

Deepthi Arabolu, P.E., T.E., Assistant City Engineer

Ray Tae, Senior Office Assistant

Ruth Santos, Senior Administrative Assistant

1. GENERAL
1A. CALL TO ORDER
1B. ROLL CALL
1C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAN

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

None

3. CONSENT CALEN

3A. APPH TES - April 10, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting

) ACTION: Approve

Vice Chair Davis move
minutes of the April 10, 20

d Commissioner Diep seconded the motion to approve the
4 Planning Commission meeting.

The motion carried unanimously.

AYES: 5 COMMISSIONERS: Davis, Diep, Choi, Patifio, and Judeh
NOES: 0 COMMISSIONER:

ABSENT: 0 COMMISSIONER:

ABSTAINED: 0 COMMISSIONER:

4, PUBLIC HEARING




Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of May 22, 2024 Vol. 32 - Page No. 6957

4A. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-23-5

A request to create a year-round Halloween/horror themed entertainment facility located at
8308 On the Mall within the Buena Park Downtown Mall. The proposal includes two (2)
interactive movie theaters, concessions, two (2) escape rooms, a seasonal Halloween
maze, temporary horror-themed attractions, and common area. The property owner is
NEWKOA, LLC, 3240 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 570, Los Angeles, CA 90010. The
applicant is Heather Luther, 360 E 1% Street #667, Tustin, CA 92780.

Mr. McAleese presented the staff report.
Commissioner Patifio asked how traffic and parking will be impacted by the proposed

business, and about security and contingency plans to handle numerous customers, and if
the design will be on the facade or limited to the interiors.

Commissioner Choi asked if parking will affect the curr
will be ample fire and security exits.

nants of the mall, and if there

Vice Chair Davis asked about the number of all and if there is an

entrance from the back of the mall.

Chair Judeh asked about the maximum
attractions are seasonal, how the site
guards will be present one hour before o
specific timeline on the presence [

roposed business and, because the
-season. She noted that security
hour after closing, but asked for a

Mr. McAleese stated that thg ive impact on traffic and parking because the
Buena Park Downtown Ma and approved with an analysis and adequate
provision of parking reg all tenant spaces that currently exist. Therefore there will
be no negative imp enants of the mall. Regarding security, Mr. McAleese
stated that the p includes the presence of security guards from 7:00
p.m., which is o the mall closes, to one hour after the proposed business

closes at night.
submitted for review @ dproval prior to the approval of the required Entertainment
Permit. The proposed madification will only be within the interior of the mall and will not
affect the facade (of the Mall). Regarding the maximum occupancy the staff does not
currently have the occupancy information on hand, but that the applicant has already
submitted the occupancy load information to the Building Division and Fire for their review.

Ms. Arabolu said a traffic study was completed for the Village project and there will be no
negative impact. She added that when the Village project is completed, there will be 2,000
less trips, which will improve the situation.

Mr. McAleese said there is one primary entrance to the proposed business from inside the
mall; stairs, an elevator for accessibility, emergency evacuation corridors, and
emergency/fire exits on the south portion.

There being no other questions of staff, Chair Judeh opened the public hearing.



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of May 22, 2024 Vol. 32 - Page No. 6958

Robert Luther, applicant, 12817 Artnell Road, Santa Ana, CA 92701, said that the overall
maximum capacity of about 448 is expected to be lower, their tickets will be pre-sold every
30 minutes for each of the varied attractions such as interactive movie theaters (maximum
50 persons per show), each escape room (24 persons per hour), and the Halloween maze
main attraction (300 persons total per hour). He said that during the non-seasonal period,
the maze will be unused (not open to the public), with possible improvements taking place.

Mr. Luther said that because of the intense and interactive nature of their attractions, their
expected customers’ ages range from 25 to 30, with some in their 50s, and fewer below 19.
Mr. Luther said that the Buena Park location will be their new home.

In response to Chair Judeh, Ms. Santos stated that a written communication was received
from Mr. John Parlet, owner of John’s Incredible Pizza Company, expressing his concerns
about traffic and parking.

36 Mountain Laurel, Rancho
of the Buena Park community,
ars now. He said that after
biggest requirements is
ms that the proposed

John Parlet, owner and founder of John’s Incredible Piz
Santa Margarita, CA, introduced himself as a proud me
with a successful business that has been in existenc
27 years in the business, with 14 locations, one i
parking. He said that he is very concerned

business will cause, he has read the city ¢ i and traffic reports but he is not
convinced and believes that the project will ha egative impact on his business. He
referred to aerial photographs of the patki hich were taken on a weekend that
was not busy; stated that the open areas ars site will all go away (once the

Village project starts construction). He ag@ ae only open parking spaces are on the
left back side of Walmart, but hi ally couples with kids on strollers, will

In response, the applica \ er stated that there are enough parking spaces, most of
which are farther awdy-"Hein hat the aerial photos did not show the southwest portion
of the parking lo
parking spaces,
assured Mr. Parlet

will not overlap with John’s Incredible customers. He also
instruct the staff (of the proposed business) to park all the

‘ r. Luther added that their peak hours are between 9:00 p.m.
and 11:00 p.m., and by8?00 p.m., 73% of the mall tenants are closed. He assured Mr.
Parlet that the proposed business will not negatively impact Mr. Parlet’s business.

Mr. Cardinale stated that he understood the concerns raised but, as staff had mentioned in
the presentation, the mall was built and approved in the 1970s, with adequate parking for a
fully built out mall, including a food court at this location that probably served numerous
customers per hour. He added that since the mall was approved, there have been changes
in State laws, including limitations in staff's ability to mandate more parking spaces, unless
based on specific findings and facts.

Mr. Luther said, they can add the parking location information to their site or print it on the
tickets.

There being no other speakers or written communications, Chair Judeh closed the public
hearing.



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of May 22, 2024 Vol. 32 - Page No. 6959
Vice Chair Davis moved and Commissioner Choi seconded the motion to adopt the
resolution approving Conditional Use Permit No. CU-23-5.

AYES: 5 COMMISSIONERS: Davis, Choi, Diep, Patifio, and Judeh

NOES: 0 COMMISSIONER:

ABSENT: 0 COMMISSIONER:

ABSTAINED: 0 COMMISSIONER:

RESOLUTION NO. 6339
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-23-5

OF THE CITY OF
ST TO ALLOW THE
N/HORROR-THEMED
WO (2) ESCAPE

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSI
BUENA PARK, CALIFORNIA APPROVING A R
OPERATION OF A YEAR-ROUND HALL
ENTERTAINMENT FACILITY, CONSISTI
ROOMS, TWO (2) HORROR-THEMED
SEASONAL MAZE, AND OTHER TE
AN EXISTING 53,113 SQUARE-FO
8308 ON THE MALL (APN: 070-511-
SUPPORT THEREOF

T SPACE, LOCATED AT
ND MAKING FINDINGS IN

4-4

Oak Brook, IL 60
Beach, CA 90813.

. The gpplicant is John Crispis, 1700 W. Anaheim Street, Long

Mr. McAleese presented tfe staff report.

Commissioner Choi asked if the proposed 65-ft. sign will comply with vision clearance
requirements.

Mr. McAleese said that the proposed sign will not be within a vision clearance area, it will be
located towards the rear of the planting area and will not be blocking any line of sight going
north or south nor entering the site.

There being no other questions of staff, Chair Judeh opened the public hearing.

There being no speakers and written communications, Chair Judeh closed the public
hearing.

Commissioner Diep moved and Chair Judeh seconded the motion to adopt the resolution
approving Conditional Use Permit No. CU-24-4.



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of May 22, 2024 Vol. 32 - Page No. 6960

AYES: 5 COMMISSIONERS: Diep, Judeh, Choi, Davis, and Patifio
NOES: 0 COMMISSIONER:
ABSENT: 0 COMMISSIONER:
ABSTAINED: 0 COMMISSIONER:

RESOLUTION NO. 6340
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-24-4

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BUENA PARK, CALIFORNIA APPROVING A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT
A 65-FOOT HIGH FREESTANDING SIGN RONTING BEACH
BOULEVARD FOR AN EXISTING RESTAURANT, H DRIVE-THROUGH
SERVICE (MCDONALD’S), ON A PROPERTY TED AT 7861 BEACH
BOULEVARD (APN: 136-221-25), WIT ENTERTAINMENT
CORRIDOR SPECIFIC PLAN (ECSP) D MAK FINDINGS IN
SUPPORT THEREOF

5. AGENDA FORECAST:

Dr. Meshram stated that t
June will include a Cadillac

cheduled Planning Commission meeting in
ip proposal at 6245 Auto Center Drive.

0. STAFF REPQR
None

7. COMMISSIO

Vice Chair Davis announced Buena Park’s initial Juneteenth Celebration (June 19, 6:00
p.m. to 9:00 p.m., Boisseranc Park).

8. ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:19 p.m., Chair Judeh adjourned the Planning Commission meeting.

Mirvette Judeh
Chair
ATTEST:

Swati Meshram, Ph.D., AICP, LEED AP



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of May 22, 2024 Vol. 32 - Page No. 6961

Planning Manager



City of Buena Park

City of S,
BUENAGPARK
Center of the Southlan

Planning Commission Agenda Report

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-22-16 AND VARIANCE NO. V-22-3

A request to construct a 28,825 square-foot auto dealership (Simpson Cadillac) with a 1,545 square-foot mezzanine for storage of
parts, a detached 1,320 square-foot car wash tunnel with an approximately 809 square-foot attached canopy, off-street parking,
landscaping, and other site improvements; and a request to allow a deviation of the required building front yard setback from twenty
feet (20 to ten feet (10", and to allow an increase of the maximum block wall height within the required twenty foot (20') street
setback from 3 feet 6 inches to eight feet (8') high.

The property owner is the City of Buena Park, 6650 Beach Boulevard, Buena Park, CA 90622. The applicant is Douglas Andresen,
17087 Orange Way, Fontana, CA 92335.

The project is Categorically Exempt, pursuant to Section 15332 (In-Fill Development Projects) Class 32 of the State California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.

Meeting Agenda Group
| Wednesday, June 12, 2024, 6:30 PM | PUBLIC HEARING Item: 4A |
| Presented By | Prepared By |
| lan McAleese | lan McAleese, Senior Planner |

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

The project site consists of an approximately 2.30-acre vacant site comprised of sixteen (16) separate parcels that
are owned by the City and are in the process of being consolidated through Parcel Map No. 2023-114 which was
previously approved by the Planning Commission on April 26, 2023. The project site is situated on the south side of
Auto Center Drive between Western Avenue and the Interstate-5 freeway on-ramp/off-ramp, located west of Beach
Boulevard at 6245 Auto Center Drive (APNs: 277-021-02, -03, -04, -05, -06, -07,-08, -10, -13, -15, -16, -17, -18, -19, -20,
and -21). The parcels are zoned Auto Center Specific Plan (ACSP) Sub-District A-1 with a General Plan Land Use
designation of Commercial.

SURROUNDING LAND USE CHARACTERISTICS:

GENERAL PLAN ZONING EXISTING LAND USE
North  Central Buena Park Mixed-Use CG (Commercial General) Multi-story Office Building
(Buena Park Commerce Plaza)
South  Light Industrial ML (Light Industrial) Interstate-5 Freeway and
Railway Corridor
East Commercial Auto Center Specific Plan (ACSP) = Auto Dealership (Buena Park
Sub-District A-1 Honda)
West Commercial Auto Center Specific Plan (ACSP) = Auto Dealership (Premier
Sub-District A-1 Chevrolet of Buena Park)

BACKGROUND:



DATE ACTION/ENTITLEMENT

2006-2010 The Santa Ana Freeway (I-5) Far North Widening Project took place which added one carpool
and travel lane in each direction which widened the boundaries of the freeway.

2016 Caltrans relinquished excess parcels associated with the freeway widening project to the City
through California Transportation Commission Resolution No. R-3948.

2015-2019 The City purchased properties along Auto Center Drive which were previously developed with a

shopping center, muffler shop, burger restaurant, book publishing company, liquor store, and
remnant vacant parcels owned by the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA).

2019 The City vacated an alley consisting of a 3,085 square foot parcel within a portion of the parcels
relinquished by Caltrans for the City’s use as a public street.
2022 The decertification and feasibility process was completed and the California Transportation

Commission (CTC) approved the City’s acquisition of the two (2) remaining remnant parcels
from Caltrans.

April 26,2023 The Planning Commission approved Tentative Parcel Map No. PM-23-1 (Orange County Parcel
Map No. 2023-114) which allowed the consolidation of sixteen (16) parcels into one (1) parcel.

APPLICATION ANALYSIS:

Project Description

The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit and variance to construct a new 28,825 square-foot thirty-six
(36) foot high two-story automobile dealership (Simpson Cadillac) with a roof parking deck and an attached service
garage. The project also proposes a detached 1,320 square-foot car wash (for dealership use only) with an 806
square-foot attached canopy, off-street parking, landscaping, and other site improvements. The applicant is
requesting variances from the building front yard setback, and to allow an increase in the maximum wall height
within the required street setback.

According to the submitted business operation plan, the automobile dealership will operate Monday through
Sunday from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. and employ approximately 22 people. A more detailed business operation plan
is provided in Attachment 3.

Floor Plan

The proposed dealership is comprised of two (2) floors with a roof parking deck having a total area of 81,006
square feet. The first floor comprises 25,317 square feet and will consist of a showroom with sales offices, a
lounge area with amenities, building support offices, and a new car delivery area. The western portion of the
building will be dedicated to the service garage with a 1,545 square-foot mezzanine for parts storage. Dividing
these two sections will be a three (3) lane vehicle service drive with a service write-up area for customer vehicle
intake. A vehicle ramp to access the second floor and roof parking deck will be located at the rear (south) elevation
of the building. The second floor will consist of a 3,508 square-foot office support and meeting room area and a
23,564 square-foot vehicle inventory parking area. The roof deck will also consists of a vehicle inventory parking
area containing 27,072 square feet. The proposed 1,320 square-foot detached car wash tunnel with an attached
806 square-foot canopy and a trash enclosure area will be situated on the west side of the lot.

Access/Site Design/Parking




The project site will include three (3) driveways along Auto Center Drive. The internal drive-aisles have been
designed to adequately accommodate on-site vehicular access, emergency and trash service vehicle circulation,
access to the vehicle ramp on the south side of the building, and access to the inventory parking areas and
required off-street parking spaces. The service drive, located between with showroom and the service garage, will
be closed utilizing a metal, semi-transparent roll-up door during non-operating hours. This door is set back 20 feet
from the front property line.

The proposed buildings comply with the minimum setback and maximum height requirements in the Buena Park
Municipal Code (BPMC), except for the setback from the north property line. The building is setback ten (10) feet
from the north property line, while a twenty (20) foot setback is required per the Section 19.520.020.B.1 (Front Yard,
and Side/Rear Yards Abutting a Street).

BPMC Table 19.536.040 (Parking Spaces Required) requires vehicle sales and display uses to provide two and a
half (2.5) parking spaces per 1,000 square feet gross floor area, plus one (1) space per 1,000 square feet of
outdoor display area. Therefore, based on the total combined dealership and outdoor display area, the proposed
automobile dealership will require a total of 88 off-street parking spaces. The proposed project provides a total of
275 parking spaces. A total of 15 customer parking spaces, nine (9) vehicle display parking spaces, and two (2)
display pads are provided along the east side of the property and 48 surface parking spaces for service vehicles
will be provided at the west side of the property. The remaining 201 parking spaces will be utilized for inventory and
vehicles being serviced and are located on parking deck levels two and three. The parking spaces provided exceed
the minimum off-street parking requirements for the proposed development.

Landscaping/Fencing

The proposed project will provide approximately 8,942 square feet of landscaping throughout the development,
including along Western Avenue and Auto Center Drive to buffer the off-street parking areas from the adjacent
public right-of-way. The ten-foot landscape area along the north portion of the site will feature a two-foot-high
landscaped berm planted with mature trees and enhanced landscaping to provide a visual buffer from Auto Center
Drive. As conditioned, 30-foot tall Mexican Fan Palm trees will be planted along the entire north property line,
minimum 24-inch box size trees will be located within the parking areas on the east side of the property, and the
size of plants/shrubs will be a minimum of 5 gallons.

The site currently has an existing ten (10) foot high wall with guardrail and four (4) foot high wall with guardrail
along Western Avenue, and a Caltrans wall that is located along the entire south property line separating the
subject site from the I-5 Freeway. A new eight (8) foot high block wall painted to match the building with a
decorative cap is proposed along the northwest portion of the site, with a ten (10) foot setback. In order to soften
the new block wall, as conditioned, climbing vines will be planted within the landscape area along the entire length
of the block wall.

Architecture

The proposed building design will feature a variety of materials incorporating a distinctive modern design that will
establish an architectural presence along Auto Center Drive. Articulated and angled walls at the northeast section
of the building along with the change in building materials has been provided to break up the massing of the
building elevations. The building incorporates a flat roof with parapet walls to screen the parking deck. The east
and north elevations will feature floor to ceiling glass curtain wall on the first and second levels to emphasize the
showroom area and in an effort to further break up the massing of the building elevations nearest to the street.

Signage



New signage will be provided throughout the property consisting of a combination of wall signs, a freeway
oriented sign, and directional signs. The proposed freeway oriented sign will be located adjacent to the north
property line east of the driveway near the I-5 on-ramp/off-ramp with a total height of thirty (30) feet. The total sign
area of the freestanding sign is 296 square-feet per face with the Cadillac logo and name situated towards the top,
and auto dealership name below. A wall sign with logo will also is proposed on the building east elevation, with an
additional wall sign proposed above the service center to direct customers to the service entrance. The two
directional signs are proposed adjacent to the west and east driveway entrances.

DISCUSSION:

Entitlements Requested

The following entitlements are requested for this project:

* Conditional Use Permit — Pursuant to the ACSP Section V (Permitted Uses), new sales of autos and trucks
not exceeding 3 tons and mechanical car washes are permitted by right within Sub-District A-1, and repair
and/or service of autos and trucks not exceeding 3 tons is an associated use that requires a Conditional Use
Permit.

» Variance - A request to allow a deviation of the required building front yard setback from twenty (20) feet to
ten (10) feet, and to allow an increase of the maximum block wall height within the required twenty (20) foot
street setback from 3 feet 6 inches to eight (8) feet high.

Conditional Use Permit (CUP)

BPMC Section 19.128.020 (Conditional Use Permit) requires Planning Commission review and approval for certain
types of uses and development situations that require special consideration of the unique circumstances of each
case in order to ensure that the intent of the Zoning Code is adequately implemented. As proposed, the project
meets the criteria contained in the BPMC and ACSP for the structure and the use, including lot size, FAR, height,
parking, and landscaping, with the exception of the front setback. The design is consistent with the intent and
vision for auto dealerships within the Buena Park Auto Mall and the architectural character of the area.

Variance

BPMC Section 19.132.010 (Variance) requires Planning Commission review deviations from the strict application
of the requirements of the BPMC in those special circumstances where the literal requirements unintentionally
discriminate against a particular property because of unusual and unanticipated circumstances. In such
circumstances, a variance may be granted to correct an inequity, but may not be used to grant any special privilege.
The narrow irregular shape of parcel, along with the existing Caltrans easements along the southern portion of the
lot that are unable to be vacated, restricts the areas where structures could be otherwise located on the subject
property. As a result of these limitations, a reduction to the required 20-foot front yard setback is necessary to
allow the development of an automobile dealership and associated improvements on the subject property. A
majority of the easements on the property are present on the south portion of the property running east to west,
with several easements located on the west and east portions of the site as well. With the restrictive nature of the
site, the building being situated ten (10) feet closer to the front property line will allow the site to be developed to
the same potential as another site without the above-mentioned constraints. Similarly, the decorative wall being
situated at the parking setback instead of at building setback would alleviate the restrictive nature of the site
layout. The block wall will provide screening for parking areas, car wash tunnel and attached canopy. Enhanced
landscaping will be provided to reduce the visual impact of the block wall within the setback area.



The proposed development and establishment of an automobile dealership, as conditioned, is consistent with the
goals and policies of the General Plan and complies with all development standards, with the proposed deviations,
of the ACSP Sub-District A-1. The proposed development will revitalize a piece of land that has been vacant and
unimproved for several years, and further promotes Auto Center Drive as an automotive sales corridor.

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT:

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the City has determined that the proposed
project is Categorically Exempt, pursuant to Section 15332 (In-Fill Development Projects) Class 32 of the State
CEQA Guidelines, because the project: (a) is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all
applicable general plan policies as well as with applicable zoning designation and regulations; (b) occurs within city
limits on a project site of no more than five (5) acres substantially surrounded by urban uses; (c) has no value as
habitat for endangered, rare, or threatened species; (d) approval of the project would not result in any significant
effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality; and, (€) can be adequately served by all required utilities
and public services.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE:

Notice of the public hearing was posted at City Hall, the Buena Park Library, and Ehlers Event Center on May 31,
2024, and 31 notices of this Planning Commission public hearing were mailed to property owners located within
300-feet of the subject property on May 31, 2024. As of the publication of this report, no public comments have
been received regarding the proposed actions.

Reviewed By: Harald Luna, Senior Planner

Approved By: Swati Meshram, PhD, AICP, LEED AP, Planning Manager

Attachments

Proposed Planning Commision Resolution for Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16 and Variance No. V-22-3.pdf
Development Plans stamped RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV.pdf

Business Plan stamped RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV.pdf

Vicinity Map.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FProposed%20Planning%20Commision%20Resolution%20for%20Conditional%20Use%20Permit%20No.%20CU-22-16%20and%20Variance%20No.%20V-22-3.pdf?alt=media&token=427cceac-34e6-452a-8218-0866a5f91120
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FProposed%20Planning%20Commision%20Resolution%20for%20Conditional%20Use%20Permit%20No.%20CU-22-16%20and%20Variance%20No.%20V-22-3.pdf?alt=media&token=427cceac-34e6-452a-8218-0866a5f91120
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FProposed%20Planning%20Commision%20Resolution%20for%20Conditional%20Use%20Permit%20No.%20CU-22-16%20and%20Variance%20No.%20V-22-3.pdf?alt=media&token=427cceac-34e6-452a-8218-0866a5f91120
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FDevelopment%20Plans%20stamped%20RECEIVED%20APR%2016%202024%20PLANNING%20DIV.pdf?alt=media&token=782b3aeb-4b12-4b12-99ff-352d794e8c29
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FDevelopment%20Plans%20stamped%20RECEIVED%20APR%2016%202024%20PLANNING%20DIV.pdf?alt=media&token=782b3aeb-4b12-4b12-99ff-352d794e8c29
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FDevelopment%20Plans%20stamped%20RECEIVED%20APR%2016%202024%20PLANNING%20DIV.pdf?alt=media&token=782b3aeb-4b12-4b12-99ff-352d794e8c29
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FBusiness%20Plan%20stamped%20RECEIVED%20APR%2016%202024%20PLANNING%20DIV.pdf?alt=media&token=8bd7ab0f-c17d-454c-b9d8-0a8061829778
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FBusiness%20Plan%20stamped%20RECEIVED%20APR%2016%202024%20PLANNING%20DIV.pdf?alt=media&token=8bd7ab0f-c17d-454c-b9d8-0a8061829778
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FBusiness%20Plan%20stamped%20RECEIVED%20APR%2016%202024%20PLANNING%20DIV.pdf?alt=media&token=8bd7ab0f-c17d-454c-b9d8-0a8061829778
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FVicinity%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=1a8801f5-5df8-4101-9d7a-a9525bca1934
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FVicinity%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=1a8801f5-5df8-4101-9d7a-a9525bca1934
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F6660909aff577a0044304db9%2FVicinity%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=1a8801f5-5df8-4101-9d7a-a9525bca1934

RESOLUTION NO.
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-22-16
VARIANCE NO. V-22-3

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BUENA PARK, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE OF
A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-22-16 AND VARIANCE NO. V-22-3
TO CONSTRUCT A NEW 28,825 SQUARE-FOOT TWO (2) STORY
AUTOMOBILE DEALERSHIP WITH ROOF PARKING DECK, A DETACHED
CAR WASH TUNNEL WITH AN ATTACHED CANOPY, OFF-STREET
PARKING, LANDSCAPING, AND ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS,
AND TO ALLOW A DEVIATION OF THE REQUIRED BUILDING FRONT
YARD SETBACK FROM 20 FEET TO 10 FEET, AND TO ALLOW AN
INCREASE IN MAXIMUM WALL HEIGHT WITHIN THE REQUIRED 20-FOOT
STREET SETBACK FROM 3 FEET 6 INCHES TO_8 FEET HIGH ON A
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 6245 AUTO CENTER DRIVE (APNS: 277-021-02,
-03, -04, -05, -06, -07, -08, -10, -13, -15, -16, -17, -48,-19, -20, AND -21), AND
MAKING FINDINGS IN SUPPORT THEREOF

A. Recitals.

(1) Douglas Andresen, applicant, Andresen Architecture, 17087 Orange Way,
Fontana, CA 92335, on behalf of the Citygef BuenaPark, property owner, 6650 Beach
Boulevard, Buena Park, CA 90622, has filed an‘application for a Conditional Use Permit No.
CU-22-16 and Variance No. V-22-3 to allowitheddevelopment of a new 28,825 square-foot two
(2) story automobile dealership Miith“@xoof parking deck, a detached car wash tunnel with an
attached canopy, its requiredgoff-stregt parking, landscaping and associated on- and off-site
improvements; and a requestito allewsagdeviation of the required building front yard setback
from 20 feet to 10 feet, and to"alléw an increase in the maximum block wall height within the
required 20-foot streetSethbaek fromy3 feet 6 inches to eight (8) feet high for a property located
at 6245 Auto Centef Drive in‘Buena‘Rark, California, 90621, in the County of Orange (APNSs:
277-021-02, -03,"<04, -05, -06,\-07, -08, -10, -13, -15, -16, -17, -18, -19, -20, and -21).
Hereinafter in this Resolution, /the subject Conditional Use Permit and Variance request is
referred to as the “applicationd”

(i) On June 12, 2024, the Planning Commission conducted a duly noticed public

hearing on the application, as required by law, and concluded said hearing prior to the adoption
of this Resolution.

(iii) The Planning Commission has reviewed and considered all components of the
proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16 and Variance No. V-22-3 and concluded its
public hearing prior to adoption of this Resolution.

(iv) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

B. Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BUENA
PARK, does hereby finds, determines, and resolves as follows:



Resolution No.

Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3

June 12, 2024

1. The Planning Commission hereby specifically finds that all the facts set
forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution are true and correct.

2. Based upon substantial evidence presented to the Planning
Commission during the above-referenced hearing, including written staff report, verbal
testimony, and the Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16 and Variance No. 22-3 Development
Plans stamped “RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV.,” this Commission hereby
specifically finds, determines, and resolves as follows:

Conditional Use Permit

a. FINDING:

FACT:

b. FINDINGs
FACT;

C. FINDING:
FACT:

The proposed use and development is consistent with the
General Plan and any applicable specific plans.

The proposed two (2) story duto dealership development with
roof parking deck and deta€hed ear wash with the repair and/or
service of autos andgtrucks nat, exceeding 3 tons is a
conditionally permitte@” use within¥the ACSP (Auto Center
Specific Plan) SubsDistrict As1, and as‘conditioned, will meet all
applicable requirements4of the General Plan and ACSP with
requested deviations; _ and other laws. The proposed
developmentiwill revitalize,a piece of land that has lain vacant
and unimproved“fom,several years, and promotes the Auto
Center as an'‘autamotive'sales corridor. The proposal will comply
withiSitearea, lot’coverage, building height, floor area, off-street
parking, ¢irculatien, landscaping, building materials, and other
applicablegequirements.

Thesite is adequate in size, shape, topography, location, utilities
and other factors, to accommodate the proposed use.

The site is currently undeveloped and is temporarily being used
for storage of vehicle inventory for Simpson Buick GMC. The site
is adequate in size, shape, topography, location, and other
factors, to accommodate the proposed automobile dealership.
Based on the hours of operation, and consistency with nearby
dealerships, as conditioned, there will be no conflicts or
incompatibility created based on the nature of the proposed use.

Adequate street access and traffic capacity are or will be
available to serve the proposed development as well as existing
and anticipated development in the surrounding area.

The subject site is located on the southeast corner of Auto
Center Drive and Western Avenue, and to the west of the
Interstate-5 freeway on-ramp/off-ramp. Western Avenue is
considered a Secondary Highway in the City’s Mobility Element,
within the General Plan. A Secondary Arterial is a four-lane
undivided (without a median) roadway, with a typical right-of-way
width of 80 feet, and a roadway width from curb-to-curb of 64

Page 2



Resolution No.

Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3

June 12, 2024

feet. Additionally, the property is served by Auto Center Drive
which meets the definition of a Primary Highway in the City’s
Mobility Element, within the General Plan. A Primary Arterial is
a four-lane divided roadway, with a typical right-of-way width of
100 feet and a roadway width curb to curb of 84 feet. As such,
adequate street access and traffic capacity are available to serve
the proposed auto dealership as well as existing development in
the surrounding area.

FINDING: Adequate utilities and public services will be available to serve
the use as well as existing and anticipated development in the
surrounding area.

es are available to serve the
use as well as existing and
ounding area. The site is fully

FACT: Adequate utilities and public se
proposed automobile deale
anticipated development i
served by utilities, an

FINDING: The use and deve ill be compatible with the intended

FACT: The propose
the existing a

lership use will be compatible with

; ps and intended character of the area.
conditioned, will not create a use inconsistent
ed and anticipated area uses due to required

FINDING iteria set forth elsewhere in this Title for the approval of

FA suant to the ACSP, any associated repair and/or service of
os and trucks requires approval of a Conditional Use Permit.
As conditioned, the proposed associated repair will complement

the proposed automobile dealership and surrounding area.

FINDING: Any adverse effects of the use and development are justified and
fully balanced by offsetting benefits to the public interest.

FACT: Any adverse effects that may come from the proposed
automobile dealership with associate repair at this site are
justified and fully balanced by offsetting benefits to the public
interest in that the primary use of the property will be for auto
sales. Additionally, there are conditions of approval that shall be
implemented to prevent potentially adverse effects on the
general public.

Page 3



Resolution No.

Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3

June 12, 2024

Variance

a. FINDING:
FACT:

b. FINDING:

FINDING:

FACT:

There are special circumstances applicable to the subject
property such as size, shape, topography, location, or
surroundings which result in the strict application of the
requirements of this Title depriving the property of privileges
enjoyed by other properties in the same zone and vicinity.

The existing site conditions including the size, location of existing
Caltrans easements, and limited options for siting of buildings
are unique to this property. Further, the existing automobile
dealerships located within Sub-District A-1 of the ACSP do not
have to contend with the oversaturation of easements that
prevents the maximum develop t of their site. The majority of
the easements run along t outh portion of the site which
prevents the building from ituated near the freeway, with
several easements runni west and east portions as
nts restricts the building
ear Auto“Center Drive. Granting a
the front setback for the proposed

developed dealership containing the required
iated amenities to be consistent with

erous other auto dealerships in the area were able to fully
avelop their properties without having to contend with large
ounts of easements preventing optimal placement of their
tructures. Therefore, the request for a variance to deviate from
the required street setback for the building and increase in wall
height within said setback will not grant special privileges to the
subject property not enjoyed by other properties in the same
zone and vicinity.

The variance will not produce results detrimental to the public
health, safety, or welfare and will not be injurious to other
property in the vicinity.

Based on the proposed site layout and operating standards, the
development of the property as proposed is expected to be in
harmony with the other properties in the surrounding area. As
such, the reduction in setback and increased height of the wall
from what would typically be required, will not be detrimental to
the public health, safety, or welfare and will not be injurious to
other property in the vicinity.

Page 4



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

d. FINDING: The variance will not be contrary to the objectives of the general
plan, any applicable specific plan, or the intent of this Title.

FACT: The project will implement goals and policies as envisioned in
the ACSP by expanding the Auto Center sales corridor and by
revitalizing an unimproved vacant piece of land. Therefore,
granting the variance to allow the reduction in the building front
setback and an increase in the maximum wall height would not
produce results that are contrary to the objectives of the General
Plan, Specific Plan, or the intent of the Municipal Code.

3. The Planning Commission hereby finds and determines that the
application, as identified above in this Resolution, is Categorically Exempt from the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (@EQA) pursuant to Section 15332
(In-Fill Development Projects) Class 32 of Title 14 of ghe "California Code of Regulations,
because the application: (a) is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all
applicable general plan policies as well as with appli€able zoning designation and regulations;
(b) occurs within city limits on a project site of 'ho more than five (5) acres substantially
surrounded by urban uses; (¢) has no value asthabitat for endangered, rare or threatened
species; (d) approval of the project would not resultin any significant effects relating to traffic,
noise, air quality, or water quality; and, @aean be adeguately served by all required utilities
and public services.

4. Based upen‘the findings and conclusions set forth in paragraphs 1, 2,
and 3, above, the Planning Commission hereby approves Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-
16 and Variance No. V-22-3 development\plans stamped “RECEIVED APR 16 2024
PLANNING DIV.,” as modifiedtheréin andthe following conditions set forth in paragraph 5 of
this Resolution.

5. The follgwing Conditions are deemed necessary to protect the public
health, safety, and“general welfare and are reasonable and proper in accordance with the
purpose and intent of the,Buena Park City Code:

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:

1. Grading, storm drain, street, sewer, water, and erosion control plans shall be prepared
by a registered engineer, at a minimum scale of 1" = 40", and on 24" by 36" sheets. Any
proposed improvements shall be designed and constructed per City Standards. Any
existing improvements in the public right-of-way, adjacent to project parcel frontage,
that are not in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) shall be
removed and reconstructed or added to meet the ADA requirements and must comply
with City Standards. Separate Street Improvement Plans shall be prepared for
proposed street and utility improvements within the public right-of way.

a. All vehicular access to the site shall be provided in locations approved by the
Traffic Division. An emergency access within the project parcel shall be
approved by the Orange County Fire Authority and an approved copy of the
plan shall be submitted to the Engineering Division with the submittal of the
grading plan.

Page 5



Resolution No.

Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3

June 12, 2024

Traffic Impact fees shall be in accordance with City Resolution 9726 and the
latest City Fee Schedule. Sewer, water, and stormwater impact fees shall be
per the latest City Fee Schedule.

Planting of turf with irrigation is required within the existing parkway landscaping
area along the north side of the project frontage. Landscaping design shall
comply with the City's Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance
(https://lecode360.com/42923406) and with the Guidelines for Implementation
of the Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance.

Provide an engineering study for any proposed sewer and water connections to
the City system. The study shall be prepared by a registered civil engineer for
approval by the City Engineer. Any infrastructure upgrades necessary to meet
the sewer capacity, fire code or the domestic water capacity shall be mitigated
by developer. Easements shall be dedicated asfieeded to accommodate a new
public water or sewer system. The proposegdutility connections shall be made
to the City water and sewer systems dfi"aceordance with the City Code,
standards and applicable Federal, State, and County regulations.

A double check detector assemblyfis required for‘demestic and fire service
connections, and a reduced pressure prifi€iple device (RPPD) is required for
irrigation service connection per Cityastandards, and devices shall be supplied
and installed by contractot, Contractenshall supply and install City approved
water meters in the public'fightsef-way.

A hydrology and/or hydraulics stddy,“prepared by a registered engineer, shall
be submitted for @approval whien drainage is altered and/or there is a net
increase of theStorm water forithe proposed project. The storm drain system
shall be designed and construgted for a minimum of a 25-year flood per the
County of Orange, standards-lt'shall be privately owned and maintained.

Driveway“approaches, sidewalks, curb, and gutter along the project frontage
thatgare lifted,“fhactured, or failing shall be removed and replaced per City
standards.

All existing publi€tacilities in conflict with new improvements shall be relocated
at no costitethe City. Property owner shall dedicate, or cause to be dedicated
all easements needed to accommodate the relocation, modification or
installation of facilities to be maintained by the City or any public utility company.

Water Meter Installation Requirements:

[ For 1” or smaller meter sizes, the water meter model shall be
Neptune T-10 with Encoder that reads in gallons or City approved
equal.

[l For 1.5” or larger meter sizes, the water meter model shall be
Neptune HPT or Neptune MACH-10 with Encoder that reads in
gallons or City approved equal

2. A geotechnical study prepared by a registered geotechnical engineer is required. The
report shall recommend pavement structural section of proposed streets and parking
lots. A WQMP is required and the report shall test and analyze soil conditions for LID
(Low Impact Development) requirements, and the implementation of water quality for

storm

water runoff, including potential infiltration alternatives, soil compaction,

Page 6



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

saturation, permeability and ground water levels per the County of Orange Technical
Guidance Document.

Prior to issuance of grading or building permits, permit applicant shall submit for
approval, a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) specifically identifying Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that will be used on site to control pollutant run-offs.
This WQMP shall identify the structural and non-structural measures, detailing
implementation of BMP’s whenever they are applicable to the project. The design
criteria and templates are can be found at:
https://buenapark.com/city_departments/public_works/engineering_services/water_q
uality_management_plans.php

The proposed project results in a soil disturbance of more than one acre of land.
Therefore, prior to the issuance of a grading permit, a cépy of the Notice of Intent (NOI)
and assigned Waste Discharge Identification (WDID) number from the State Water
Resources Control Board shall be submitted to thefCity»As this project is subject to this
requirement, you shall prepare and implementa Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP). A copy of the approved SWPPR by the StateWater Resources Control
Board shall be kept at the project site andde madg,available for the City upon request.
The assigned WDID number must appear.en the cover sheet of the grading plan.

PERMIT ISSUANCE

5.

10.

All fees, deposits, and bonds assagiated Withpimprovements required by the Public
Works Department shall befpaid priopto the issuance of permits for construction. The
fee amounts are specifiéd in the City Fee Schedule.

Before exercising any“tight0r performing any obligation pursuant to any permit issued
by the Public Werks,Department, the developer/contractor shall obtain a City Business
License and submit requirediinsurance certificates.

A Transportation Hauling permit shall be obtained to operate or move a vehicle or
combination ofuehicles or special mobile equipment of a size or weight of vehicle or
load exceeding theymi@ximums specified in the California Vehicle Code (CVC) and the
Caltrans Transportation Permit Manual.

Prior to issuance of a grading permit, applicant shall record an approved WQMP that
includes the Master Covenant & Agreement and an Operational Maintenance Plan with
the Orange County Recorder’s office. Two hard copies of the WQMP in 3-ring binders
shall be provided to the City.

Prior to final release of the project by the Public Works Department or the refund of any
cash deposits, the developer/contractor shall provide the City with a warranty bond to
be held by the City for a period of one (1) year for all public facilities and improvements.

Prior to the grant of occupancy by the City or commencement for the approved use, all
improvements required by the Public Works Department shall be completed.

Page 7



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

CONSTRUCTION

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ORANGE COUNTY FIR

A traffic control plan prepared by a registered engineer shall be submitted for approval
for all utility connections, street improvements, and any other work performed in the
public right-of-way that require a lane closure. A traffic control plan prepared by a
registered engineer shall also be submitted for work on private property that results in
lane closures.

When more than one trench cut is made to install utility lines, then the street shall be
either slurry sealed or grind and capped with AC to the nearest lane line of a trench cut
from property line to property line. The method of replacing the pavement in kind or
better shall be decided based on existing pavement condition.

An Engineered Grading and Ultility Certification s
engineer. Each phase of construction, fill and soil ¢
pad elevations, final grading, utilities, and Wate

be certified by the project
actlon rough grading including
Management Plan shall be

Prior to issuance of occupancy,
been constructed in conformance

Any work on State Highwa
shall require a Caltransgie

The applicant/contra
vertical survey VAny survey controls disturbed durmg construction shall be
reset per Ora

All trash collgetion serV| S needed during constructlon or after project completion shall
be obtained 1

UTHORITY

1.

The applicant or responsible party shall submit the plan(s) listed below to the Orange
County Fire Authority (OCFA) for review. Approval shall be obtained on each plan prior
to the event specified.

a. Prior to OCFA clearance of a final map or issuance of a precise grading permit
or a building permit, if the grading permit is not required:

i. Submittal of a Fire Master Plan (service code PR145)
b. Prior to issuance of a building permit:

i. Tanks storing hazardous materials (service codes PR300-PR305), if
above ground tank is present

Page 8



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

ii. Hazardous materials compliance and chemical classification (service
codes PR315-PR328)

ii. Fire sprinkler system (service codes PR400-PR465)
iv. High-piled storage (service code PR330)

v. Underground piping for private hydrants and fire sprinkler systems
(service code PR470-PR475)

c. Prior to concealing interior construction:
i. Sprinkler monitoring system (service code PR500)

2. Specific submittal requirements may vary from thosedisted above depending on actual
project conditions identified or present during<design development, review,
construction, inspection, or occupancy. Portions*of thetpsoject that are deferred shall
be subject to the codes, standards, and othgf'applicable reguirements in force on the
date that the deferred plan is submitte@ to OCFA. Standard notes, guidelines,
informational bulletins, submittal instructions, and other information related to plans
reviewed by the OCFA may be found bByaisiting ocfa.org on the Planning and
Development Section homepage.

3. Temporary/Final Occupancy Inspections;“Prier to issuance of temporary or final
certificate of occupancy, alll®CFA ingpéctions shall be completed to the satisfaction of
the OCFA inspector agd betin substantial compliance with codes and standards
applicable to the projéet and gommensurate with the type of occupancy (temporary or
final) requested. Inspectionsfshalllbéiseheduled at least five days in advance by calling
OCFA Inspection.Scheduling at 714-573-6150.

4. Traffic Preemption Devices:¥”Prior to issuance of a final map, grading permit, or
building permit, whichever comes first, the applicant or responsible party shall arrange
with the appraopriate city, county, or state public works department or agency for
installation of traffie pfe-emption devices on each traffic signal installed, relocated, or
similarly modified as’part of this project.

5. Lumber-drop Inspection: After installation of required fire access roadways and
hydrants, the applicant shall receive clearance from the OCFA prior to bringing
combustible building materials on-site. Call OCFA Inspection Scheduling at 714-573-
6150 with the Service Request number of the approved fire master plan at least five
days in advance to schedule the lumber drop inspection.

BUILDING DIVISION:

1. The project shall comply with state and federal disabled access requirements.

2. The project shall comply with the California Building Codes as adopted and amended
by the City of Buena Park Municipal Code, Title 15.

3. The building/buildings shall be fully fire-sprinklered as required by the City of Buena
Park Municipal Code, Title 1, and/or the California Building Codes.

Page 9



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

4.

5.

6.

A geotechnical investigation report prepared by a qualified geotechnical engineer is
required. The applicant shall submit this report for review and approval prior to the
issuance of building permits.

The construction plans require professional preparation. Submit plans and structural
calculations prepared by a California registered engineer or architect.

After the public hearing appeal period ends, applicant shall submit three (3) sets of
construction plans to the Building Division for plan check in order to obtain required
building permits.

New commercial buildings, 10,000 square feet and over, require a completed
commissioning plan in accordance with Section 5.410 of the California Green Building
Standards Code.

PLANNING DIVISION:

1.

This approval shall be for the developmenigf a two (2) Stery automobile dealership
with roof parking deck with an attached sefvice gatage, a detached 1,320 square-foot
carwash tunnel with an 806 square-feot aftached canopy, off-street parking,
landscaping, screening wall, freestanding sighf; and other site improvements located at
6245 Auto Center Drive (APNs: 2##:021-02, =08, -04, -05, -06, -07, -08, -10, -13, -15,
-16, -17, -18, -19, -20, and -21) in‘substamtial compliance with Conditional Use Permit
No. CU-22-16 and Variance No. V:22-34Develepment Plans dated “RECEIVED APR
16 2024 PLANNING DIV. gand as conditioned herein.

The applicant and/ef "property ownef)shall ensure that a copy of the Planning
Commission Resolutiogyingluding-all’gonditions of approval, be reproduced on the first
pages of construetion drawings and shall be distributed to all design professionals,
contractors, ahd subeentracters participating in the construction phase of the project.

Plans submitted for plan check shall include architectural amenities generally
consistent withithe submitted plans stamped “RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING
DIV.” All construetieafdrawings submitted for the development shall include sufficient
construction details'showing architectural accents, colors, details of construction, and
techniques to ensure architectural compatibility throughout the development. Final
details shall be approved by the Planning Division prior to issuance of building permits
for the project. Final color and material samples shall be provided to the Planning
Division with plan check submittals. Specifications and samples of the following shall
be submitted to the Planning Division for review and approval prior to issuance of
building permits:

a. Paint colors for cement plaster: Benjamin Moore Snow White OC-65 and
Marina Gray 1599

Cement plaster exterior finish

Colors for ACM panel siding: White and grey

Colors for decorative split face block: White and grey

Decorative roll up door

cooo

Page 10



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

10.

11.

12.

Architectural features may be replaced or modified subject to approval of the
Community and Economic Development Director based on equivalent provision of
acceptable alternatives.

All mechanic and service work must be conducted fully within a building at all times.
Vehicles in the process of being repaired shall be stored in the service vehicle parking
area.

The roll-up door that provides access to the service center shall remain open at all
times during normal business operating hours.

Any new walls, fencing, and gates including those shown on plans shall comply with
the City of Buena Park Municipal Code (BPMC) Chapter 19.528 (Development
Standards — Fences, Walls, Hedges, and Berms), ex€ept as approved through this
Variance, and shall require separate fence and wall'permit approval by the Planning
Division, and other agencies as necessary. All thefperimeter walls shall match in color
and texture. No block wall construction shallyoccur untih,a Grading Plan has been
approved by the Public Works Department. Double walls shall be filled and capped to
the satisfaction of the City.

Landscaping shall be installed in substantiak@@mpliance with plans dated “RECEIVED
APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV”. Aafelectronic version of detailed landscaping / irrigation
/ sprinkler plans, with signed and stampe€ertification of Landscape Design form shall
be submitted to the Planning Divisiondforeplan check. A “Landscape Installation
Certificate of Completion’shall be subfitted to the Planning Division prior to issuance
of building permits. All J@ndscaping/irrigation/sprinkler plans shall comply with the City
of Buena Park WategEfficiengy Landscape Ordinance, Title 13, Chapter 13.30 (Water
Efficient Landscaping)‘of,thé BuenaPark Municipal Code.

The installatign” of 30=feot tall, Mexican Fan Palm trees within the required front yard
landscaped areas alonghAuto"Center Drive shall be required, and a minimum of 24-
inch box trees,shall be planted within the parking lot area. Additionally the proposed
plants/shrubs Shall be aminimum size of 5 gallons.

Drought tolerant climbing vines shall be planted along the full length of the proposed
precision block screening wall and shall be maintained at all times.

All landscaped areas shall be separated from adjacent vehicular areas by a masonry
wall or portland cement concrete (p.c.c.) curb a minimum of 6 inches in height, or by
p.c.c. or masonry walkway. It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure that proposed
landscaping is consistent with the Water Quality Management Plan.

The installation of a landscaped parkway along Auto Center Drive shall be in
compliance with Public Works Department Condition of Approval, consistent with the
plans stamped “RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV.”, and shall be installed and
maintained by the property owner.

Before any building permits are issued, the Final Map (currently Parcel Map No. 2023-

114) consolidating the existing sixteen (16) parcels into one parcel, shall be recorded
with the Orange County Recorder.

Page 11



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Decorative lighting to complement the architectural design of the development shall be
provided throughout the entire development including the parking area and landscape
areas. Final location and design of light standards and wall light fixtures shall be
reviewed and approved by the Planning Division prior to issuance of building permits.
Standard light poles with box fixtures are not considered decorative.

Building and site lighting shall be decorative and consistent with the building design.
Plans submitted for plan check shall include a complete photometric plan to illustrate
the equivalent of one (1) foot candle minimum shall be provided throughout the project
site. All luminaries shall be designed, shielded, or aimed in such a manner so as not to
produce glare upon adjacent properties and public right-of-ways.

Parking areas and driveways shall be paved and striped in compliance with BPMC
Section 19.536.060 (Parking Dimensions and Layout) af@ Section 19.536.070 (Parking
Improvements), and as shown on the approved plan. All customer and employee
parking areas shall be striped with white double linesiseparating stalls, with minimum
4-inch wide stripes and a minimum 8-inch sepasation. InStallation of speed bumps shall
not be permitted within required fire lanesgaccess drivetaisle and driveway of the
proposed project. It shall be the responsipility of the developer to submit to the Public
Works Department such plans as are neeessamf to ensure the installation of curbs or
walls do not detrimentally affect drainage.

In all angle-parking stalls (including “90=degree parking) facing the perimeter of a
parking area, individual concrete\wheélstopsyor a six-inch high poured-in-place
concrete curb shall be previded, located three feet inside the front boundary of the
stalls.

A secure and convenient bicyclet¥ack shall be provided for customers and/or
employees. Thegdesign of the bicycle storage rack shall be consistent with the design
of the building.

The car washifacility shall only be utilized by the automobile dealership and shall not
be open to the'general public.

All required utility services and equipment, including transformers, gas meter, “J”
boxes, and similar devices shall be located below grade, to the extent possible, or shall
be screened from view by landscaping or ornamental decorative walls. The placement
and treatment of all screening devices shall be subject to review and approval of the
Planning Division. In addition to said walls, landscaping may also be required as a
solution for screening. A preliminary electrical equipment plan, which is prepared by
the Southern California Edison Company, shall be reviewed and approved by the City
Planning Division prior to the issuance of building permits. The applicant is required to
return City approved redline prints to the Southern California Edison Company
Planning Department for preparation of final construction drawings. The location of
other utility companies’ appurtenances and meters shall be submitted to the City
Planning Division for review and approval prior to installation.

All required double check valve assemblies located within public view shall be located
below grade to the extent possible or shall be screened from view by landscaping
ornamental decorative walls. The placement and treatment of all screening devices
shall be subject to review and approval of the Planning Division.

Page 12



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

All rain gutters and downspouts shall be located internal within the building walls.

All roof-mounted mechanical equipment shall not be visible from adjacent and
surrounding properties and streets from a height of five (5) feet above ground level.
The installation and screening of air conditioning and similar equipment shall comply
with existing design criteria and BPMC Section 19.544.020 (Visual Screening of
Mechanical Equipment).

The proposed trash enclosure shall be incompliance with the Buena Park Municipal
Code Section 19.524.010 (Trash Storage Facilities), and will require separate approval
for capacity, accessibility, and design by the City’s franchise trash hauler. The design,
materials, and colors of the trash enclosure shall match the building.

All landscaping, including trees throughout the dewelopment, shall be properly
maintained in living condition and any damaged oifdiseased plant and tree shall be
replaced in kind by the property owner.

All inventory delivery/offloading shall occur gfy’site, and noti@en any public right-of-way.

Graffiti shall be removed or painted over t@unateh'the color of the surface to which it is
applied within 24-hours of its occurrence.

Prior to the issuance of any sign pemmitf@nthe proposed auto dealership development,
a sign program shall be reviewed and approve@by the Planning Commission.

Signs shall be posted within the parking lot area that prohibit loitering at any time.

Any appreciable modifieations to“thévapproved plans or conditions of approval shall
require the approvalof the Planning Commission. Minor modifications may be reviewed
and approvediby the'Cemmunity and Economic Development Director.

The construction authorized by the Conditional Use Permit shall be started within one
(1) year of thetexpiratiol’ of the appeal period and thereafter diligently advanced until
completion of theiproject.

This approval may be revoked for any violation of noncompliance with any of these
conditions in accordance with BPMC Section 19.132.030 (Revocation).

Prior to final inspection, these conditions and all improvements shall be completed to
the satisfaction of the City.

The project and/or use authorized by this approval shall at all times comply with all
applicable local, state, and federal ordinances, statutes, standards, codes, laws,
policies, and regulations.

The applicant and property owner shall sign a notarized Affidavit of Acceptance of all
conditions of approval and return it to the Planning Division within thirty (30) days after
the effective date of this approval or prior to the issuance of a building permit or
certificate of occupancy, whichever may occur first.

Page 13



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

35. The applicant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its officers, agents,
and employees from any claims and losses whatsoever occurring or resulting to any
and all persons, firms, or corporations furnishing or supplying work, services, materials,
or supplies in connection with the performance of the use permitted hereby or the
exercise of the rights granted herein, any and all claims, lawsuits or actions arising from
the granting of or exercise of the rights permitted by this approval and from any and all
claims and losses occurring or resulting to any person, firm, or corporation, or property
damage, injury, or death arising out of or connected with the performance of the use
permitted hereby. Applicant’s obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the
City as stated hereinabove shall include, but not be limited to, paying all fees and costs
incurred by legal counsel of the City’s choice in representing the City in connection with
any such claims, losses, lawsuits, or actions, and any award of such damages,
judgments, verdicts, court costs or attorneys’ fees in any such lawsuit or action.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12" day of June 2024 by th lowing called vote:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:
ABSTAINED: COMMISSIONER

Mirvette Judeh
Chair

ATTEST:

Swati Meshram, Ph.D., Al
Planning Manager

, LEED AP

Page 14



Resolution No.
Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16/Variance No. V-22-3
June 12, 2024

AFEIDAVIT OF ACCEPTANCE:

I/ We do hereby accept all of the conditions contained in this document and all other conditions
imposed by Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16 and Variance No. V-22-3 and do agree that
I/We shall conform with and abide by all such conditions.

Date:

Printed Name and Signature
Owner / Applicant

Page 15



-

19

Provosed Car Dealership For:

Simpson Cadillac
6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA 90621

_

)

I ] ‘\‘\‘\‘# |

APN:

ZONING:

OCCUPANCY:
CONSTRUCTION:
FIRE SPRINKLERS:

Building Data

277-021-02

AUTO CENTER SPECIFIC PLAN (ACSP)
SUB-DISTRICT A-1

B/S1
-8B

PROPOSED FIRE SPRINKLERS. FIRE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR SHALL
SUBMIT DETAILED PLANS AND CALCULATIONS TO THE FIRE AGENCY
FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. FIRE ALARM SYSTEM IS NOT

ANDRESEN

I\.D.f"L_IITEf"TI IRF
INC

TR
THHY
T

TR T
TR

A X

TH}
a,

/HHF
i

TH

17

Ay

17

7/
Ity

oy

77
iy,
Ay

Aerial View

g

il
/)

FAR:
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

LOT AREA:
BUILDING FOOTPRINT:
NET LOT AREA:

HARDSCAPE:
LANDSCAPE:

BUILDING FLOOR AREA
CAR DEALERSHIP:
PARTS MEZZANINE:

CAR WASH:

PARKING ANALYSIS
CUSTOMER & EMPLOYEE REQUIRED PARKING:

GROSS FLOOR AREA - 31,690 SF (2.5 SPACES /
1,000 SF.) =

OUTDOOR DISPLAY AREA - 8,000 SF (1 SPACE /
1,000 SF.) =

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING:

ADDITIONAL SPACES:
CARWASH PARKING:

INVENTORY PARKING / SERVICE (PARKING DECK):

DISPLAY PADS PARKING:
TOTAL PARKING:

CLEAN AIR SPACES REQUIRED (BASED ON 88
SPACES):

CLEAN AIR SPACES PROVIDED:

SHORT-TERM BICYCLE PARKING:

LONG-TERM BICYCLE PARKING:

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:

REQUIRED PER CBC SEC.907.1.2
0.30 MAX. (0.30 PROPOSED)

PROPOSED CAR DEALERSHIP AND CARWASH WITH TRASH ENCLOSURE.

PERIMETER BLOCK WALLS.
LIGHT POLE STANDARDS.

100,267 SQ. FT.
36,482 SQ. FT.
63,785 SQ. FT. (100.0%)

54,843 SQ. FT. (86%)
8,942 SQ. FT. (14%)

28,825 8Q. FT.
1,545 SQ. FT.

1,320 SQ. FT

80 SPACES
8 SPACES

88 SPACES
(INCLUDING 4 ACCESSIBLE SPACES)

4 SPACES
181 SPACES
2 SPACES

275 SPACES

17 EV CAPABLE SPACES REQUIRED

(INCLUDING 4 EV CHARGING SPACES)
17 EV CAPABLE SPACES
(INCLUDING 5 EV CHARGING SPACES)

88 SPACES X 5% =5 - BIKE CAPACITY RACK REQUIRED

5 - BIKE CAPACITY RACK PROVIDED

88 SPACES X 5% =5 - BICYCLE PARKING FACILITY REQUIRED
5 - BICYCLE PARKING FACILITY PROVIDED

22

*THE CAR WASH WILL BE ONLY OPERATED BY DEALERSHIP EMPLOYEES
AND IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE TO CLEAN CADILLAC CUSTOMER CARS

ONLY*

17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688

Project Information

OWNER:

PROJECT
ADDRESS:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

CONTRACTOR:

CONTACT:

CIVIL:

CONTACT:

STRUCTURAL:

CONTACT:

MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL,
PLUMBING:

MECHANICAL
CONTACT:

ELECTRICAL
CONTACT:

PLUMBING
CONTACT:

SOILS:

SIMPSON CADILLAC
DAVID A. SIMPSON

(714) 709-3116
dsimpson@simpsongm.com

SEC OF AUTO CENTER DRIVE &
WESTERN AVENUE,

BUENA PARK, CA 90621

ANDRESEN ARCHITECTURE,
INC.

17087 ORANGE WAY
FONTANA, CA 92335

(909) 355-6688

ADRIANA GOMEZ
adriana.gomez@aaifirm.com

SAUERS LOPEZ CONSTRUCTION
INC.

26072 MERIT CIRCLE, SUITE 112
LAGUNA HILLS, CA 92653

FRED LOPEZ

(949) 362-0756

fred@slconst.com

JONES, CAHL & ASSOCIATES
INC.

18090 BEACH BLVD., SUITE #12
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92648
DANNY RUBIO

(714) 848-0566
drubio@jonescahl.com

GRIMM + CHEN

17500 REDHILL AVE, SUITE 240
IRVINE, CA 92614

ALEX CHON

(949) 284-9056
alexc@gc-se.com

RPM ENGINEERING, INC.
102 DISCOVERY

IRVINE, CA 92618

LYDIA MA

(949) 450-1229 x 225
lydiam@rpmpe.com
LAN NGUYEN

(949) 450-1229 x 208
lann@rpmpe.com
JOSE BELTRAN

(949) 880-2517
joseb@rpmpe.com

NORCAL ENGINEERING

10641 HUMBOLT STREET
LOS ALAMITOS, CA 90720
MIKE BARONE

(562) 799-9469
mike@norcaleng.com

REPORT NUMBER: 23281-22
REPORT DATE: JUNE 10, 2022

Project Information
LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE DYNAMICS
ARCHITECT:

SARA ZOLL
(951) 264-8195
sarazoll@landscapedynamics.net
DOOR ALLEGION
HARDWARE:
ASHLEY GAMBLE
(858) 204-9675
ashley.gamble@allegion.com
CADILLAC BARRIE ALLGOOD
PROJECT
MANAGER:
(865) 364-6300
barrie.n.allgood@cadillac.com
EQUIPMENT AIR & LUBE SYSTEMS, INC.
VENDOR:
8353 DEMETRE AVE.,
SACRAMENTO, CA 95828
CONTACT: PAUL KARGL
PKargl@airandlube.com
(323) 727-7576
CAR WASH BROADWAY EQUIPMENT
VENDOR: COMPANY
RYAN WEICHE
ryanw@broadwayequipment.com
(612) 529-3345
READER EMI SIGNS ELECTRA-MEDIA, INC.
BOARD SIGN:

ARIANA DIVERIO
ariana@emisigns.com
(310) 872-7229

-~
g
oS
~
8
~
N
VD
=
@)
©0
< .
S Area Calculations Sequence of Drawings - DR
e~
=~ . .
is Name Area Numnber Description
I
Q
g Showroom ' 3,461 SF PLO Cover Sheet
= glelw Car Delivery 1 954 zg PL1 Site Plan
"§ ales : 127 PL2 Overall Area Plans
O Service Write U.p. 1,016 SF PL3 Floor Plans
= LOL.Jn.ge / Amenities 862 SF PL4 Parking Deck Plans
% gund.mggupport 1;3?: 2'; PL5 Exterior Elevations
§_ S ervice Larage 22817 OF PL7 Site Plan - Fire Access
.= General Notes f - f ’
) ‘| ‘ 1 O C P A NO teS : 1 OF 2 Existing Boundary and Topography
S Number Note —~— o 2ol of T Parts Mezzanine 1:22 :E‘ 20F2  |Preliminary Grading Plan
™~ Artesia Blvd ” Artesia Bivd Artesia Bivd AttesiaBvd Orange Count Artesia Blvd ,
zsele e nasists : T — , 1. SHOWROOM AND SERVICE AREA: -
« 5 r . 1 LUMBER SHALL BE GRADE STAMPED AND CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM A OCCUPANCY- B /S-1 . |1 OF 1 Preliminary Landscape Plan
S z , : | g ) — . : Parking Inventory 23,564 SF
N gl 2 @ suens Park pcyces > STANDARDS: \-:—— B. CONSTRUCTION TYPE: III-B e
h Apartment Homes -l 2 A) STRUCTURAL LUMBER TO BE WEST COAST DOUG FIR NO. 2 OR BETTER (UNLESS —— c BUILDING HEIGHT: 23-0" < 75'-0" Building Support 3,508 SF
" NOTED OTHERWISE) THIS INCLUDES BEAMS, HEADERS, BLOCKING, DIAGONALBRACES, R ' vy 27,072 SF
= PLATFORMS, STRINGERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS AND POSTS. (BEAMS 4 x 12 AND LARGER i . NUMBER OF STORIES: 1 <3 ALLOWED
S Church of God ’ ; ’ : E. ALLOWABLE AREA: 70,000 SF > 33,093 SF PHOTOMETRIC WILL BE REQUIRED
Ny / Y TO BE DOUG FIR#1 & BTR.) F FIRE SPRINKLER TYPE: NFPA13 Parking Inventor 27,072 SF
= 0 I T L) B) STUDS MAY BE "CONSTRUCTION GRADE" DOUGLAS FIR OR #1 & BETTER. A G FIRE ALARM: NOT REQUIRED PER CBC SEC.907 1.2 9 y ’
S : nobeah k) C) TOP PLATES MAY BE "CONSTRUCTION GRADE" HEM FIR OR DOUGLAS FIR. ) CARWASH AND GANOPY: DA 27,072 SF ECEI\ "ED
S g D) SILL PLATES IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED : A OCCUPANCY- S Car Dealership 81,006 SF R
a 2 "WOLMANIZED" OR FOUNDATION GRADE REDWOOD 5 NSTRUGTION TYPE: IIL.B
= koo g E) TRUSS MEMBERS AND COMPONENTS SHALL NOT BE CUT,DRILLED, NOTCHED, OR : CONSTRUCTION TYPE: Ill-B Service Drive 4406 SF
~ 5 G toi OTHERWISE ALTERED IN ANY WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN CONCURRENCE AND APPROVAL C. BUILDING HEIGHT: 17'-0" <750 ’ A PR 1 6 2024
2 OF A REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL D. NUMBER OF STORIES: 1 <3 ALLOWED Ramp 2,295 SF
= bl ockgaes et E. ALLOWABLE AREA: 17,500 SF > 2,126 SF 6,701 SF
S S oo 1 | Quundraies | 2 STRUCTURAL CONNECTOR REFERENCES ARE TO "SIMPSON STRONG-TIE" DEALERNAME F.  FIRE SPRINKLER TYPE: NOT REQUIRED FOR BUILDINGS WITH S-1 Car Dealership - Drive aisle 6701 SF PL ANNING DIV
Lg > . CONNECTORS. I.C.C. APPROVED OCCUPANCY OF LESS THAN 12,000 SF PER CBC 903.2.9 ’
= T s ? 3 NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE SERIOUSLY WEAKENED OR IMPAIRED BY N G. FIRE ALARM: NOT REQUIRED PER CBC SEC.907.1.2
S Agibusiness & ‘ CUTTING OR NOTCHING 5 E 3. NO LITHIUM BATTERY STORAGE IS PROPOSED Carwash 1,320 SF
= ingersol Rand @ 2 @ 4 CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA Ik 4. THE TOTAL STORAGE HEIGHT ON FIRST FLOOR IS 8'-0” Carwash Canopy 806 SF
< Q ", MODIFIED VERSION (TITLE 24, 2022 EDITION) OF THE FOLLOWING CODES: 5 5. THE TOTAL STORAGE HEIGHT AT MEZZANINE IS 80 . 2,126 SF
) Q< 2022 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE, (2021 IBC) 6. THE TOTAL TIRE STORAGE HEIGHT ON FIRST FLOOR IS 12-0 Carwash 2,126 SF
5 2022 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE, (2021 UPC) C l | _ 22 _ 1 6
5 Q | QuaneanTiv ¥ 2022 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE, (2021 UMC) FIRE FLOW:
) Aqualgiotiucts g : 2022 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE (2021 NEC) 33,093 SF OF TYPE IlI-B IS 3,750 GPM FOR 3 HOURS PER TABLE B105.1(2),
S R, N 2 sty 5 2022 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE, (2021 IFC). BUT CAN BE REDUCED TO 25% OF THAT (937 GPM = 1,500 GPM MINIMUM) FOR 2
- el e x O 2022 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE HOURS IF THE BUILDING IS SPRINKLED PER 903.3.1.1 PER TABLE B105.2
9 ’ ® HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE (HSC), SECTION 13145 T.0.Parapet 2
o CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS (CCR) 360"
: TITLE 24 - - — — — — — — - . } :
i ==l 5 2022 CAC - - - - - - = - T.0.Parking Deck 3 - Proposed Car Dealership For:
SR ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS T i 32'-6" Slmp son Cadillac
9 vt 5 DRAINAGE PIPING IN THE GROUND SHALL BE LAID ON A FIRM BED FOR ITS ENTIRE T / T.0.Service P ;
; @ LENGTH AND BACKFILLED IN THIN LAYERS TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE WITH CLEAN B B , = YA I B .0.Service Parape @
o T Store Sad EARTH, FREE FROM STONES AND BOULDERS. DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3” EOF gt — é’? 22'-0" 6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA. 20671
DIAMETER WITH 2% MIN. SLOPE. - LINE - - ) \ = = .
God's Family Church uena Park Nissan &) — Q/ Q - i .31
Sl W 6 OFFSET PLUMBING OUT OF BEARING FOOTINGS. o é(/o/ : T.0.Parking D?E.K(SZT@ 15 AP r. 2024 e
. PR viege Moo i D' @own o ) 7 FIXTURES, DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CEC T >/ \ )
I oy, REGULATIONS. R N i ]
Goodle L 8 APPROVAL OF THESE PLANS BY THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE SIGN AREA = 296 SF PER © @T 1st. Fl 20-3770
® APPROVAL FOR ANY TYPE OF ALARM SYSTEM THAT MAY BE SHOWN OR REQUIRED. P-30  Specsorsr oy f, A D st Fr.
PROUECT SITE SEPARATE APPROVALS FOR ANY ALARM SYSTEMS MUST BE OBTAINED. 0
* o o 9 NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WILL BE USED/STORED WITHIN THE BUILDING WHICH . .
V'lClnl tu Ma]? EXCEED THE QUANTITIES LISTED IN CBC TABLES 307.1 (1) & 3071 (2). Line Of Sl,qht (A UTO CENTER DRIVE)

4/16/2024 12:43:21 PM

@ZOZO DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER

@ P-30 Cadillac Sign

1 "n — 20'_0 "'

PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.

Cover Sheet



ANDRESEN

ARCHITECTIIRE
INC.
17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688

NOTE: 15'-0" SIGHT TRIANGLE IS SHOWN ON EACH
SIDE OF THE DRIVEWAYS EXITING ONTO AUTO
CENTER DRIVE. UTILITY BOXES, MECHANICAL
EQUIMENT AND SIGNAGE MAY NOT BE PLACED ON
THOSE AREAS
ELECTRICAL
EX. STREET LIGHT STREET LIGHT 2-ABOVE GROUND ELECTRICAL ~ STREETLIGHT / PULLBOX
N AUTO CENTER DRIVE/ ™% S—" g |7 Smeolcaieds  ——
- N - - B - ~ EX STORVDRANWNANHOLE - - - - 1 - ) ? J 7 . " = %% K% _ EXSEWER 7E/F§F?Ev?/f\$%g;\?&/ sReLow B B B B B B -
( AND CATCH BASIN NEW SEWER LATERAL EX. SEWER MANHOLE PROPOSED 2 EX. DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED ' = ' [ Ex WATER METER MANHOLE
5.0 HIGH GREY PRECISION — / - EX: DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED IRRIGATION WATER — pROPOSED 2" AND REPLACED WITH SIDEWALK, ' ) 30' CADILLAC\PLO/ EX. SEWER MANHOLE
-t T < - - - - -/ - -~ O -/ - - - - T/ - - -/ - - - e ' -_ - - - - - - -/ -~ - - T/ - " TI= - - - - - - - -/ - = - Y _— - - - - == _ _ . - - - - -
CMU SCREEN WALL AND REPLACED WITH EX. SIGNAL LIGHT EX. DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED DOMESTIC WATER [~ CURB AND GUTTER EX. WATER VALVE . |5 % PYLON SIGN §
SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER NEW DRIVEWAY PER 5l NEW DRIVEWAY PER & | MONUMENT (P-30)
(PAINTED TO MATCH CITY STANDARD 2.3 AND REPLACED WITH NEW SERVICE ENTRY DRIVEWAY EX. FIRE HYDRANT @9 g + EX WATER VALVE
=) CITY STANDARD 213 SIGN DISPLAY PAD 6 .
— - N = — —Ey SIGNALBOX— ———| — BUILDING ACM2) WITH — R | Y STANDARD: SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER /. — — [ eeromYsmD.23 — T — o — — e - RO WITH T —
EX. 3-0" HIGH WALL TO REMAIN BOLLARD VINES " EX.CABLETV | £y \yaTER VALVE 15 SIGHT TRlANGLE EX. SIGNAL BOX PROPOSED &' ) — 15 SIGHT TRIANGLE ' LANDSCAPING BERM ROLLEDCURE _~ EX. SIGNAL BOX
EX. SIGNAL BOX | — \ .\W/L i FIRE LINE 420" 0 EX. SIGNAL LIGHT
S { o SRR w =~V = Z - 7 S0 — \ v -
EX. SIGNAL LIGHT . >~ | R WS S A N %\ Jf /\, . ﬂ - “; I — W A, S _ _ s
< R 260 e T TN [ E— SR EX. EDISON VAULT \
7'PROPOSED2‘HIGH LANDSCAPING BERM &~ MONUMENT SIGN YR o P i N fod s -
==/—_/—<=====/-'-d_%_:==== :"=====’)'==‘====A'f - e = - -+ - 4\[‘\\ — . \J i
’ R = EX. SIGNAL LIGHT
| : PROPOSED 2' HIGH \ pppppp ] ,
\ ’ rt-F1-1-r-3% l _jt :uL B \LANDSCAMNG Lo K S\ - Lo L25' 0%\ " 250" — 190~ | UNDER GROUND | LLJ
| ) /70, 2 SERV'CE PARKING \\\\\\\ D N 5 iy w AY 7 . EX SIGNAL STORM CHAMBERS
< EX. SIGNAL LIGHT —7 I | || O SERVICE NN % % N EVC STATION (1) \ BOX (SEE CIVIL) | D)
' m [ o ~2 FIRE RISER ROOM\ & ENTRY ] 4]]7 ACCESSIBLE o LEVEL-2 AC CHARGER > ‘
+ \ EX.SIGNALBOX 1§77 RO SN VT4 G g piepaed < EX. IRRIGATION BOX __ =
) ' \ 2\l | : < A T =~ .7PATH OF 323G 8o > ( ) . \ ‘
< \ N AW TRASH N} NS = "\ \ NogTRAVELEZ 9 7 7 - / | EX. SIGNAL LIGHT LL]
N o\ - H L] \ oL AL
) 6\ o EXATHGHWAL G o84, CNCLOSURE N = N e ! © | 0| Ex. siGNALBOX —<7 | |
—~ 0" AND GUARDRAIL TO A : I % NINGE 5 1o o | Z CALTRANS \ >
| \ REMAIN : \; '\ . CALTRANS o= = T Serwce Garage . , N g S 4 o EASEMENT EX. CALTRANS |
A\ T n—— 1@ Service Drive o &
Q ((\ \ <\ DRAINAGE I NN AP - N K 2N oL (NoT APART) METER BOX |
T »p EXSTORM .\ \ O\ EASEMENT £ {7 120028 e N\ ] Al AL AR Z
\ _* ) g N 1| [© PN
N \DRAINMANHOLE  \\ G EVC STATION (3) LEVEL-3 i 5\ 22 5 EV CHARGER (1x19.2 EVe STATION SN L1 534S N L aros
S CATCHBASIN CN\() O\ | ~DCFASTCHARGING oo @ 2 KW AC, 1x24 kW DCFC LEVEL' DC FAST 3 2 o a = O
S . EX10-0" HIGH WALL \ O o (FUTORE), s g N=C 3 — ] = and 1x14-50 NEMA CHARGING NOW S DCH — READER BOARD —
50 " AND GUARDRAIL TO « & 7 3 L OUTLET) "\ NOH | (DEFERRED SUBMITTAL |
§ ®REMA|N {9‘ I' T/ I 24'_11" ‘§§Ei19' Oll ) 22,;)" 19'_2" _ ) N Aﬁ J L:IJPHHIIIIHIIIIH :; \ N READER BOARD m
S EX. STORM DRAIN > TN \f T e QOB —_ N %%l ) s i s @‘ ~ SIGN(BY OTHERS) LL]
= MAINHOLE ‘R ] 2040 > 5 ] X I EX. MANHOLE -
7 Jevc sTaTion i< 7 ©_ = ,
‘él ((\ 4—\ 1x50 kW DCFC7i — —— T L 7{ Ni S K 279" —
= 5'X 106" PME PER SCE CATCH BASIN (Now) | ) . 7 )
= SPECS. W/ BOLLARDS EX. PP (#543204E .. PRANSFORVER L \ | N N up | - LL
5 EX. SEWER MANHOLE EX. FIRE HYDRANT L - N N B . - EX. STREET LIGHT @\\
= EX. WATER VALVE \‘2 y/ \\ N —— = /_;’ . — “EX. POWER POLE,O/ : g — — EX. COMMUNICATIONS
S \ < N : —_— = = __ — — — ; TOBEREMOVED ¢ = : : £ X EX. CALTRANS VAULT
\\ ~ \ e S A
< PROPOSED LOT L , 10 WALLPACK LIGHTS AT 250 orC - o METER BOX EX. SIGNAL BOX
LIGHT h O, § VA'VAN S m EX. POWER POLE # : N
S : e ivaw EX. PP (#4616988E EX. MANHOLE
A EX. SEWER MAHOLE ~ — XKt m 4679789E PP ( ) C%
A : \ EX. SIGNAL BOX LR R XX Xt % EX. 12" THICK CONCRETE TO BE RELOCATED
— — e e—— o— — T el c—— c— o— .
< AN ?ﬁ ] L o VENTS = CALTRANS WALL ) Q
S N ( EX. SEWER MANHOLE EX. UTILITY VAULT . E O\)V\O
o = ¥\
S AN EX. PP TO BE REMOVED \AO?‘1 p\\\|\? EX. ABOVE GROUND
N \ \2 Q\\\?‘ ELECTRICAL
- EX. 12" THICK CONCRETE =
= N\ CALTRANS WALL
S \ EXISTING CONCRETE 2:1
= \ SLOPE TO REMAIN
S
O
S
Q []
—
S Site Plan
§ 1 n = 30'_0 "
O
S
=
=
~
<=
<
—
9]
=~
&
-
—
@)

Proposed Car Dealership For:

Simpson Cadillac

6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA 90621 14504

15 Ap?’. 2024 12-31-25

RENEWAL

20-3770

Site Plan

4/16/2024 12:43:26 PM

@ZOZO DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.



‘ | ANDRECFEN

| i f \ -. : B b | N
| ARCHITECTIIRF
| IN[@

® ® D

= = = = = = = | 17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688
O O O
\
‘
R . R . Parking Inventory . ‘
27,072
SF J
@ D
. C4
- - S ——| SN
- — —_— - - 7 /}/leﬁ,,
i //
‘ S ———
i [l [ — — — -
| S T T e e e e e e O

Area Plan - Parking Deck 3

1/16" =1'-0"

O e B B v B B B B R C YR CO N O NN

S £ ] P = S e . -, 2 . R - . ]
| i =y F= T m
. X . : : : : = P — bk B Area Calculations
‘ I ;4%’T‘“1 [/ [
= o i Name Area
‘ = —uP
‘ . . . Showroom 3,461 SF
New Car Delivery 924 SF
B B B B B B - Sales 1,727 SF
] Service Write Up 1,016 SF
] D Lounge / Amenities 862 SF
‘ Building Support 1,854 SF
| N Service Garage 15,473 SF
25,317 SF
Parts Mezzanine 1,545 SF
® E 1,545 SF
- ® ® | | Parking Inventory 23,564 SF
m . 4 . ; ; ; i
) > Parklnq |nvent0rv ) EnlinlEnlln @ @ @ F Building Support 3,508 SF
23 564 | L] | 27,072 SF
- Building Suppo@
| Sk .
DN ‘ @ ‘ :7 g 3,508 SF Parking Inventory ;;8;2 2E
~aR-18~ Gdif - ’
‘ g < Car Dealership 81,006 SF
| n U ; ﬂ I]]]]]t‘é D ] Service Drive 4,406 SF
) J e £ £ . & H [-] T ‘ C 4 Ramp 2,295 SF
EENEENN] ‘I : e — 6’701 SF
Up ) — — - up o Car Dealership - Drive aisle 6,701 SF
Carwash 1,320 SF
— — Carwash Canopy 806 SF
[T R 2,126 SF
0 - L — Carwash 2,126 SF
) iam =y H

Area Plan - Parking Deck 2

1/16” = 1'_0”

B R O R N 2 OB O N C R DR

@

g
oS
~
&
o'
I
N
)
S
S
0
<
=
-2
=
S
| ‘
Q ) 7 \N"— T =7 e — | =7 -~
- H N F ‘ P % \ t fffffffff 7777 i H AN
— N /’ \ / N
§ NN ' ’ b e |
D \‘ I ,, B B s o . N ,/ = . ‘ - jt [
= | T~ R T L | LR | I it L 7 ~ i
§ | e — i B (B
.UN) \ \ : = = EE
N ’ EEE— L Parts Mezzanine i
o | | (L — 1,545 SF s
< — \Sales‘ 7 , B
S g i & & | | L E= 0 o =
> ) | i 11727 S 5 M KB
& I = = = = - i
: 0 (0.1 0.2 0.3 .l 5 o
S - 1 Lounge / Amenities =
S i L/ | Sorv | 3 3 - Parts Mezzanine
S | qerv%cseﬁ%ra e | _ - 862 SF H 7 1/16" =1'-0"
E g | ‘ C.1 1 SF i | Service Drive DS e WD | = E #
- — — - -l ] 1,016 S |
S ] 5 i 4,406 SF =
S ) -l Carwash L - PN S I
R I 1,320 SF , £ 3,461 SF |
S arwash Canop —
% 7] 806 SF New Car Delivery
O
S < \95 /L] Rlilldjn_q Support J 924 SF
9] I ]
§ 7 g m r an 1] ‘F 4] = 1 54 SF
E < ‘ — | }:mri |||u T— | 7}}} 1 7 V = o iii ‘|| P UlllD
. “FI | — — — . - L,H“HH < —
- < ; @ **EZE - ‘: é | I = i i i —
. | — Proposed Car Dealership For:
> e ¥ | — - - Simpson Cadillac
. — = — - _  ___  ___ __ - = : . — — — —— — —_—_ —_— — = —_—— _ _ _ —_—— e — o ——— —— e —— —|— — — —_ — — —_ — — —_— 6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA 90621
——— g T , : C-14504
| - 15 Apr. 2024 123125
RENEWAL
_— Ramp UP |
Il o T 2,205 SF ! . . 20-3770
e e Overall Area

Area Plan - First Floor

1/16" =1'-0"

4/16/2024 12:43:33 PM

Plans

@ZOZO DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.



]
60" / 100 / 4 : ANIPDPRECENI
@ &) ‘I ri\\ S H <@ g '3“,; ADFL'ITEFT' IDE
_ B | I I A R | i P % D .
] e B '\ | |NC
—_— = | — o
L D%; i L e 17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688
[
|
: 1
: . B o 0
z z s < 56'-3
= |z 5 % 1 | >
g <2 2 i E 3 g e — ‘ ‘ LY
i< il E g 3 I ) T A
| : VEﬁlTrlfAL — = NIGBI-lT DROP. | B
2 o | ELOW L]
77777 & - 49 1 N I B —
| i ] OPEN TO’
: . 2 BELOW [
%g < @f| : Parts Mezzanine  —— ATTIC OVER
] : - ammm— ° - 1480 SF ] ROOMS BELOW
iiiiiiiii | il o e - ca—— - — M
] L‘Jlx - 7 7 : y T N C
- 2 D
| =
Floor Plan - Carwash Parts Mezzanine
3/32" =1'-0" 3/32" =1'-0"

X o Z g b N

S—— DO O
, \ .

4

I/ \ Il H II A"
= - : 1152'-10" - - e— a3 -0 Tz-_z;n»] 0'-("'——o
(127 e o
" L} n 1 n L} n 1 Ll ‘ b ‘ F I re Rlser L} n 1 n ﬁ L} n "
P 22'0 27'6 22'0 27'8 220" | 27'6 22'0 N
7 L L L 27 SF_, e 8 | L i (M |
g W W W 8-0" HIGH SECURITY GRILL TO W — |KEYPAD/SWITCH FOR EACH LANE ISTOHAVEA — | !
"__! ﬁ Iﬁ - \ ﬁ IEI SE?,%IJOREPSQ/RE]—RS) EI SE‘CURITY GRILL‘ ’D{“‘ Xv PDIEE?J:I??lelel:?C'-';LEOW "" . ‘ . 10 1l 10 1l 10 1l 10 1l 10 1l 10 1I 1l 1I 1l 1I 1l _
) e 5T — e, @ 1 r= — T 00 T T EEEEE — 1 4 ( ’ H
LR O | T 8| ST s T e ] U el RowurmopoweR ] 3N D e FoRouty T O % + ® ]
- % < | . ©| N ’ I
_ © ] ] © I e 131 quht Dro ‘
H S ! 2
A I Y &) I [ A=s i it 177 SF S = 4 ! = I L N
3 g E 610" | | - ! | ROLL-UP (POWER) m j GG D = D -
I I CAMERA CONDUIT g
j | VERTICAL i SR W : T g Q
5 ' 136 | Part | uer [ | - S 103 ] Servicd Manager—. e — = =) : S
5 o | T8 oy - Parts _ | | T 4 L [Retail Parts/ Cashier/—17 | " 32e SALES / COLOR \/ 5
& R — % : | 4 . L - ¥ | - , : “7: . \: |132 T IIIII'I-II M - | Z/ "
cuo\r"‘% sz CLI2 | CLI(J\""S ‘Ll()\""?w a g g = g g 0 9 O *ﬂ : I}‘%elgtlzal : sﬁI II1II‘I]III | N J  ———— & TRIMDISPLAY D Q A
NARROW ’ NARROW NARROW « - | 18 | | I @
11'—().5‘ D 11'-().5I 1’-().5‘ I ‘II e I | E}l_} | ;] [ |:>> __ [ E ﬁ l—‘ Eﬂ E | E @ % ﬁ @ E I E @ g:l A \\
e '® et , . B ) N I » —, ——
Uz 1307 13 16-3he B 133 | Display : I L : o il 15 Sales | | 108K Sales] [ 104f-sal ——— L)L
- ) 3 5 L] 130 SF MILLWORK IS REQUIRED T i 94 SF HI 197 [Sales '3 25| o sal S I AN
A © - : m _ e BB e R AT A A —] - 1 [ 1beSales 9GSk 9 9 Sales C
C‘ =. _ N [ BE PROVIDED BY b/—\L)ILL/-\lb ] Eﬂ J — I JI B_SFU J paa = — JQSJ_&F D
‘ — - N 5 = I | ||[FIXTURE VENDOR I\/H | o ‘ @ — — I |
&% I [T > ; - ] | | L\/ P Z| PRINTER E IR | [ ] F_ L ] o -D
&'pﬁ [ — - ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ O i : : : : S £ L :H I | | . _ 112 Storage || Q Q |
| 437 172" | I | | | 2 o ) o |Electrical / IT 35 SF — [
<i i ¢ > ¢ \ ~ DOOR 1134 |Parts Manager = | | Q | N ] — E . i /[ 121 SF | - ;I M: o I WWW
] = ‘ ‘ I 135 | Tech Parts B 88 SF W | | B A | - [] ales ianager 102 | Showroom I \
e} _ = —
o \\ Exl) ’1—38‘ . \\ - , 0 SF ///\ 14!_0ll 10|_0|| 12!_0" ‘8 | | ‘D ﬁ Iié ﬁ | J%SF —
: 2 @ Service Garage S I I e I 1 i
5 g < e T0403SF Nl oo 7 < FULLCLERR MR = Customer Lounge | AN -
< S > o > (Polished Conc.) > I S 5 | D i g = FooLd T45SF BIE&ILE [ [ ]L_/[ |
<) a Level Floor = | S | = Q . Q 0 [} 132 8F | - 1\ :
o — T ON THE HOSE REELS : ’ 2 | 17 | Service Write-Up | [ T—T
— L X anla . . apH SE i [
% S Ik -
@) ) | PROVIDE 220V POWER g N | I | 130 |Service Drive b SO c ‘ | — / L
O' ! —_— il 2 =
% SR " — DFUORRINCCEIQEIS\l/,\IIC?E = —" e s ' ik & iy BOTTLEFILLER | 118 | Hallway I ' 2
L - ﬁ e e o 1 11 0 o Q - I | e | S — 719 SE S
T e L b | | 1 S O
§ Rl sl Ak ks . 66" 136 | | 136" | 13 | | | g J Eﬂ 7(0' ﬂJanitor i :k \ F
5o SELISYT | | | = o SRE . ( N ] (]
S EV CHARGER?II?ggi i SOl S9-11 I Conl 1 ; ; b 2 k19 | Office : T 0 0=, a4 ol N\
= x19. oy i Ly ! ! [ | & T = T :
S KW AC, 1x24 kW DCFC o | AORRIVN ORIV o | AoV | | } » | = J il 118 SF ULTIUM EV I L L
S . and 1x14-50 NEMA | . olle b it S o ! | ! ] | ABIE & |- CHARGER (1x11.5 MAIN
S ] OUTLET) | - - | ([ i i : e l : ERINTER ? — | e = hw OR BﬁWAC) (b ENTRANCE
N == 2) ;
Q = | | @ ‘Owner's R.R.% 1948 ' ] ] 101 |Reception
= - a | E I | | — fD J il 71SF = ) . 1 I | Dme\ngehicle Delivery. | ¢ 405 5 —
= 3 | , " @ ] “
§ TG y i g 48" L 14'-9" L (149" 149" I . = ! | Ol & |
0 CLE ‘ % ey (P 5| S 1 1 [QI FULLCLEAR/ J I TI &’
§ - éf’;ﬁl‘l i CI: GI. | A i WI Iip—!y:#—p4 = = ’ 17,% l - = = l l Iﬁ\ ﬁ I@I l ! ! m @l GLASS WALL ] E“H‘I | 125]F & Eﬁ] v L /} %’ Lf‘_v @
3 ' — 2 = = | | b - ™ [F=—"rrrrrrrrrrrr 25 SF = | = A
3 3 8w ) | ! I 128 Owner's Office | {ivii1iyiii1] [P — i 0 %\%C 4>
§ \\ 139 IEIectricaI m P e . [ | @ | r 22D S II ekl @ @ HI-SPEED WAYNE DALTON DOOR (POWER/ - .
9 | - 285SE m}} T }” g - a cmm——— - | © | | ] @ I RN P IRE NS 7 I I NS
S 12'.8" [ | — - - a— I 146 |Men » I | - e HEE e I B -
R | ‘ e Storaqg i3 LL; — w—— = - EVC STATION (2) p54787|: : 7: i - 1 - | @ @ o il
| 144{ Equipment @ J 0" ~ LEVEL-3 DC FAST I , — | ¥
8 : R : 24'-0 | | . p L ) 3
< 3 o o (@S R o e e S CHARGING (NOW) e e e Y — ———" " ®$r o | N | -
N ~ e ——— HF——————" tery / Warranty———— « 120" HIGH CHAIN & IR B - c— 177 SF
- L - Storage ', | vy : S | - - w—— 129 |Warranty |
n Drain ] rage ', LINK FENCE AND o ) () | e o — 110 SF
S . S [ DOOR WITH PANIC N W s = e - ! ! 147-7 172" L
S (| ocie s PR W | HARDWARE - — - | | 4
S \ crubber o 145 |Men Locker | | | g
E 26!_0" 26|_8Il h ,‘L B
Q 53'4" 41'-6 1/2"
§ ﬂ' 100" A
S 10-9"CLG. —, CLG. 7-1"CLG. 5 RAMP &
S N 2 N
|
~§ 1'-5" 537" 352" 210" 196" 30-10" 26'-3"
= 2 LPO-(LIMITED i —— o S—
<t PRODUCTION OPTION) | — o —
® [ 3 I: - — -
N ROLL-UP (NO POWER) .
g \ L I I
3 = —— First Floor Plan
o
o - - _——_ - = 3/32"=11_0u
[ c—
@) N
— — - - .
Proposed Car Dealership For:
NOTE: ALL NICHE REQUIREMENTS AND . .
DIMENSIONS TO BE COORDINATED WITH Slmpson Cadlllac

FIXTURE VENDOR

6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA 90621
15 Apr. 2024

C-14504
12-31-25

RENEWAL

20-3770

Floor Plans

4/16/2024 12:43:38 PM

@ZOZO DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.



C:\ Users\ AdrianaGomez \ Documents\ 20-3770 Simpson Cadillac_adriana.gomezHQEV9.rvt

4/16/2024 12:43:50 PM

2

ANDRESEN

I\D.f"L_IITEf"TI IRF
INC

17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688

| \ | /N / T T N
| | | 1 ||/ N 12 AN
1o - N onil |/ 1] o . i/ N
\ o/ \ | O \ | N[O Il I | | / N
! ! ) ) I } ]

237" 50'-0" 46-11" 500" 4'0 485" 440" 50'-0" |
\ \ / \ ———— INVENTORY AND SERVICE PARKING \\ \ / /
oN \/ >< X EPOXY COATING ON TOP DECK \ >< >< ><
- . |
4 ~ *
o 0 |
- |
|
| I
20
i g d i ‘ / \ \ C)
s : C
i
26-0 8" 25'4" /o
B 2 %J I =  J -
Parking Deck 3 Plan
3/32 n = 1 I_P "v
0
A [1] [
5 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 )
170-8" Eﬁ 674"
[ .
N I I - | | 1 U
| o O T eSS -— 1 [y O B (A
@l TR T A A@l - - : :
- | S LU 8 — | B B
s I I ot | —-
| " Il Il " 1l - ‘ = B 1
« || || | : + |
|l |l I o ' 1 d 1
9 Y 1 § 1 \ 1 g | |
0 5 He 5 O T e | e T E T = ¥ 208] Open Off C
N lI° ol | i gmone |
’ & ! ! : ! ! 170-8" I ! : 109-10" i : l 582" ;
7 ey _— SRS 1
| l iy | l l 40" 1.9% o
: " : : L RAMP L -
| | % | INVENTORY AND SERVICE PARKING —\ i , @
5 i W 'J—“—“— < p— e c— e €& — & C—_  C—— @ s 0 s & & s () EPOXY COATING ON THIS FLOOR “—“—“—“—“—“—“—“—“—“—“—“—“—"'—“—74 /I SCREEN
° 2 i ; | ] -
U a ) % 0 o @) o ) ) o = o T s O @ @ . @ ‘7 E
e 2 = I || : -
2 ! ‘ N Janitg s r Y
I | ; 6‘-'6" \ 253"
H 5 : I 209 |Business Office
. ’ = * | SaF f
<O <O e 1 - 290 | Office MGR. — I
*® ) S \ / A 113 SFT m @ _[F :
O | « |l \/ m O — - —
” < +5 - ¥ / hy 8 [[ ‘ . e b @ -
= : . || |
E L
— 1 ) i =
u s 5 HO\C’ S H 8  /
0 | 1= o
¥ ¥ RAMP
Parking Deck Plan 2
\EQ\ - 332" =1-0"

@ZOZO DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.

Proposed Car Dealership For:

Simpson Cadillac
6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA 90621

15 Apr. 2024

20-3770

Parking Deck
Plans




< ¥ o
< NS™ o ge  Fo "
el ¢ ¢ L Tl S8 ® g
0 i =l o =0 e S
E | 0 N nO n © m o ! . @ O) @) c
et Dol © ® a o < = =
e o 2 Olen © w, | . O m ©
== ' | @ Q| 2 o = o .
> on o £ - Zwa< 2 | .
T o o e Sxi n
V) ) = | ~<sE S~
D Il % WO W9-0l W9-.€ e ﬂ m m m W 3 , 0
< o on ] : & WE 2 N ‘tm °‘wa
n 3 o ; - L : e L OXgO < ﬂfk/u_
= F _ o | IR L I hhh = 35 m 7 = S r t
AT = 2 : 28897 — S LV
_ @) ] ﬁv T WS o Q
<. <l 1 ﬁ\ B 2= QR | R
:_. < 1 o T35 Lob ~ £ v
2 b a 5o wg SEd 587 Lot S x
< | I Z s2-3% wEg gz2 ey S e
= N > igzg e git = X A —
z 1 R = 5229 gl 553 = S
““““““ = AEE 382 293 2 O & «
o 1) R = LS5 532 aa@< S 9l &
e - : = : = o dzs8= = Sl ©
= | 7 | H (@) m n =
> - 1 C 3| o
< E o S
W | - P O p =] <
z — | RS I
w i oy i z m = =
O (| = S . Lo
! SE N
<C | T
o il B
o
2 . . = 3 584
o o - O
= = - 230 oL
= < O o0 U
8 > o HRZ o i
< g ~25 8 =
= W = nO M 5 o 0w M g - 8 m =Z < I m
s N o ™ - o Ll e Zn O<35E ROT 2]
3 xS < < <o <2 O g2z HEon W <
NS T+ I A s < 10« L gTZZ Sow A a
1PN Di— O m s < ol - L rLr\r. __._I._%mmo OEE & m
< s 8 S #hic © B n 2
i DJ o AMn , 0 o T Ny %) L
VST g £ o | T | $20 £%%g &
4= T N T 4 < —_— (q\] =
888 ¢ % g I SLRII
S0 n : = s o L 2
@® : zZ n'd oV <
2 g o 2 : @ T g55S o
o & - ] iYW, S xQnw 3
~ & = So- < N -
AU. T R e nin ntninly ONOOA NSO o)
) Enl il o 05z 92200 °
Ll * WWHMMM -— ) AW o ©) w L _M
— R riat) | | ’ - o y gL zoxE g
HH LA 1 - ) = — = )= b nnV_u [ W
L THHHHH] 2 = o O o @ _m X W > W m WVL O
HH ghalsipigt i < O " < - VWD 0o o
| HH HHHHT L = < Z
REREE AR R RN zZ <<
CEEE UL R S , |
il gt e z , | z
i THHHHH] S 4
1 H HHHHHH W z
- i L E Lo i &
— HHHE - 3 (] | z
L HHA L m_ -
L T w @
DOt/ FEET V = =
= ] "
2 L ifiltatl W | 2
HHHHT HHHHHH] N— o
HHHHH T S - n
| pigiytynll T W N i L
N e S = S -« =5 T
Ralaialyly ac N < < 3! | I " O
\\\\\\\\\\ HHFT T o +5 Z
\ \ anannnnnnl N ““““““ = o L 2 z
Iyt | R e FHHHHH ) & S B ~ <
O i R e = ] 3 °
i o * 2 = . . NS 7
7 THHHHHY A Q 2 i N T AT A =
i T - fHEEn = Q/ T A al gty Ry ipltyd o
RN p o e ]I 11 N
T N e S | pigipigiptgiely = e =
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ n =S HHHHHHHH] o HHHH I -~ =
wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww . il o T © = HHHHHHD @y
IRy T S HHH ] - < HHHHHHHH] Q .
HHHHHERY T | 1 HHTHHATHH SHHHHHH] ~ o
piniataiataia e | T mlulziulalalnis Q CHHHHHHHH a
@ == e ar] et =S ” G o
e =l W W B T \\\\\\\\\\\\\ | HHHHHH T
| HH IR EEE oy W = o/ il it N "
Bl M L | N - o Ry il 'S >
HH w - 2 ~N -
@ S B 111 TR e Q/ I M s O
T W - — HHHHHHHH] T HHA =
i = 42 . iytyigipuyiyinll ity itptgayid - o
HH] v M\nu W . 0 = s | [ N L
Hpll H z
HHI - =4 SRR S iyt rm ity ..cLu o
=< ] 1 " aaaafufatate] R
'HH R uG ] | | i - npp iy ) N . Q <
HH = 1 HHH T HH HHHHHHHH] W
T S g9 I 1T N~ Sliltlatlatlsl ._mw o/ R W i
D | \H\H\H\H\ N s w g DDH M i | [ : g QU- H H H H M a —' - m
HHHH] ~_ - a W [HHHHHHH H A A HHHH >
T e 23 L O/ HHHHHHH 3 T | o W
O = T o= T \ T ) =
N WA | £s g T Q| W
Ity Ry gty Ryt iy oo alatal:% ~ T, L <
R S f - i a| E] SlE -
IO S gz _ ] - o — NE TR Wwwwm_ M s, 2
HHHHHHHHHHA _ Sou = A H A - alnigiglplaghglpighy 2
A { Q= ZAoh — = S gt S R sl il ik fatad s
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ a W ON L] o Q < gipgtigtglgiglyiglglgliy) | = N EgEpEpEpEpiipEnERERy C =
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ~ oo &) < 5 [~ h ~ A sl=ReSs Bl iRe o
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ M <w< | i — nH.u = a o b %
THHHHHHHHH] Q- Z o | = | e 2 C P o/ =
T 25 K3 o | | < I ( = L
@ ERRRIELEG! N B = - o 5 W 38 :
wwwwwwwwwwwwwwww i 1 — O [a) s 5 5 W
< , | | R L 5 : 2
| . L | < Q0 2 =
=l = a E [ o
< o2 - < 2 S
a e o t s
- @ HHH A 2 2
| WH\\ﬁ\HH\MMMM\\H\H\\M\\ a -
| T T >
" e 2
AN I . REU=EEaT| =z
S . =
i O
R 2 : e :
s _ il |z o T © HHHH o
hUu W_ _.Q_w N uﬂv “ NA_U m |O_ HM _|_l7 \\\\\\\H‘\H\H\H\H\\\\\\\\H\H\H\H\\ Pﬁw
w o< - vilse)] = 7 giaiapt gt gy aghyhyighyly
= m m mmm @ sz m . @ WNHH‘HHmmmmmmwwwwww mw S
ZES L _i_ = . ] HHHWwm\WWWWHMMMMMM |z o
Sz a® g (A I O o I HHHH T H T HH] =o ©
5a< o = - e - o z
=Wy TS giaialaii gt pigighyyighyhyighyly -
<Ew .. BB OF I ® 7)) L
ok = | i s A 0
QO g M\H\H\aU\N\\H\H\H\U\H\UM o _ — o
958 = o T 5 g ™ =} S
Z0= >T 0-£2 \\H\Hﬁ\\%\\\\\\\\wwww \\\\\\\\\\\ L r o = a w
N O ij - 01 W N I . VL
N w> W0-2l 0 e F Y — N (7] w m
Wiy | | ] ~ st il 2 N 7
000 I , 5 T Hmen L HH Q 0
<2< e ey T HHH —~ R = 74
G5 - \ T oe e nru Iyl R Rl Ry Rt Ry aanany = =)y HHH T S Q .
Rk A T Iifaliialabadl "
o< < - N HhE R EEER R & =) atatt O a8 o
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Bzl pigil =
= \ N— ] < | : IS\ BLiges Q V -
._ﬂ N pigty Iy R tye il -~ HHH] = —~ S
\ I =~ Byipigly LRy Ry = NN I - < o i ) W
Fw D \H\H\W\HW\H\H\HMMM\ gliigliy S ~ e e A w THHHHHHHHHHT OAV &
SN N \ w | NNNNNN uuuu ity w © NNNNNNNMMHN B¢ T N %
S— ~ - N i ipigipgigigy! o Iy N piipipigytyipigiahy v ~ B 2
o N ~ O T O [ e = = HHH] L Q T
I S = Iigigughy7 = 0 < | )
peinY anly! U i
< 3 i -~ i S =l
QO e/ o el o = R
| \H H i I pipipisial THH N— A HH e ;
M Q &W\\ it T ...hL = R HHHHHHHHHH] ._hL z
- = ) iRy T S 3
iy = i [HHH ali iRy ialy 54 piptpEpy gty igiaiyly = It iat il &
| iy THHHHH] A =~ ~— Eeleiciciaicl — O i
U A THHH oo -1HHHH =~ N e 1 o : T @
= ~ IR By : il = T e H
g B 1y T e Q S/ HiEE | N \\\\\\\\\\ N%\\\\\ = —
= WAV @ oLt L] = _ T z
s ‘- THHHH B e Y Ly ATt aEa T HHHHHH T o
54 Q Igyiatl A = | | = alitaulalaiutatayts Y I T
° S HHHHI I = poiiane A I HEHHHH AR 1 S| =
R s s .07 R : o - ~
Q N HHHHH H AN H H H H 0 S { a r0. I _vI|
HHHHH WHWHJMHHHHHWWWW ‘v HHAHHH w ™~ S ™~|= o
S A~ I A HHH R HH I HHHHT = o I ~) O N o
— [ T S ™ R 2 I 5 g
| - Q Epipliptyl T HHHHHH . LY B 3 © Ol o
s = T N o Ol® °F o
—~— - 5 vy ] I HH - o 2 i
2" = Q < S Iyl ingigign Rl bttt & o =
— ‘~ S ! mwwwMwwwwwwwm‘ ~ T m o
: - By V Iyt S H o~ o = =
SO a ~ N \H\\\ﬁi\_\ T ,‘\H\H\H\ \\\\\\\\\\\\ h _Aln Amn N
~ - P & v E g H\H\H‘ e w o _H_|H
e - HHH ~ = =
@ — -v i LI L [m)] >
| = E ~ HHH] | E o
o HHH z S
pa ~ Ity = & =
M o< Iyth S e
- \H\H\H 0 = Z
| " H N =
) = T = I 5
S e i nEns e Sfs, %
- ! = a=ataEaEn W~ o
o | 7 ™ — | m * >
0nop o a'e
b Ql. [
<o<Lw g = L
ZFZ r 0. 0 s 5
Swl« - N
Exo Ly w ™~ ~ % 04
<< o Il S W
OQng Ql: %)
S & 7 | = A %
-0 0 N
232 (T olhe &
Ne -4 if .0-E2 W
wn w W :OI_N—‘ :Ol.—\ 7 —
L (@)
mm _mu._ @ | 7 _.o,-_wm E
Z o T
% ANn | | ] @)
) | | T x
[ | L0 <
8 o ~
O N~ %)
LU
“ z
=i
O
D
a8
O
[QN]
O
[QN]

p— .
. Wd S¥:S¥:CL $202/91/
ZauovuvLipyy \ s4asn \ ;D
B duirg 0££€-0T \ siuauinso( \
. S puUvLApY V] [pY7) Uosduu;
146 AJOHZauio :



ANINDDECENI

ADCUITECTIIRE

00
00
(o]
b
To!
N
o™
o
o
&
LN
o
o™
o
(o))
<
)
<
P
<C
T
=
@
L
S
=
L
U
<
<
o
@)
N~
c0
o
~
1

5 W N

3D View - Street

-

3D View - Rear

i
: I_H_VT I I |
R HHHHHHHHHHH ----
i NNGNGRENE mnmnmnm
- P
e
I} mgugngngagnfaguguny
jiiliian ey RGN
siine7EaiRNRRARCREN RN
OO
aiialagtptaiylply
A TH R
caigigigigigigigiisliy
HHHH R
O TH P H O T
Ho
e

104'6 A JOHZoW0S vuvtipy ovpv)) uosduig 0/ /-0 \ sjuaunao(J \ zauoovuvtipyy \ s4asn \ ;D

Proposed Car Dealership For:

Q
S
-
i~
S
Q
=
Q
95}
L
8
-
95

—
N
O
-
D
<
)
~
=
(o
=
=
NS
=
A
=~
)
-
=
S
QO
S
=
=
<
Lo
<H
N
O

<H
o
-
o\
~
L
<
Lo
A

PL6

3D Views

@ZOZO DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.

Wd S0:9%:CL ¥¢07/91/%



C:\ Users\ AdrianaGomez \ Documents\ 20-3770 Simpson Cadillac_adriana.gomezHQEV9.rvt

4/16/2024 12:46:14 PM

ANINDECEN]
ADCUIITECTIIRE

IN@

17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688

y " b ‘ 4 - -9 \ e _ . 4 . S x j I‘ : - . ‘
Kigdie Cad;”@?’ L SR -' . AN - E Care?AQE o
af E‘.uena af, : : : =2 \ \ L L : i ;o

- F‘. oy llages,
L

O.C.F.A. Notes

1. SHOWROOM AND SERVICE AREA:

A. OCCUPANCY: B /S-1
B. CONSTRUCTION TYPE: Ill-B
C. BUILDING HEIGHT: 23'-0" < 75'-0"
D. NUMBER OF STORIES: 1 <3 ALLOWED
E. ALLOWABLE AREA: 70,000 SF > 33,093 SF
F. FIRE SPRINKLER TYPE: NFPA13
G. FIRE ALARM: NOT REQUIRED PER CBC SEC.907.1.2

2. CARWASH AND CANOPY:
A. OCCUPANCY: S-1
B. CONSTRUCTION TYPE: IIl-B
C. BUILDING HEIGHT: 17'-0" < 75'-0"

) 5 D. NUMBER OF STORIES: 1 <3 ALLOWED
iy “ i E. ALLOWABLE AREA: 17,500 SF > 2,126 SF
m F. FIRE SPRINKLER TYPE: NOT REQUIRED FOR BUILDINGS WITH S-1
Ei'il E‘iﬁ AdE" - | ) ) : —— ' OCCUPANCY OF LESS THAN 12,000 SF PER CBC 903.2.9
‘ o Hell ™ ‘ 'k\\“_\““\\‘ml\*f e o iy ) o i re G. FIRE ALARM: NOT REQUIRED PER CBC SEC.907.1.2
{ = ' i | ' - i 3. NO LITHIUM BATTERY STORAGE IS PROPOSED

4. THE TOTAL STORAGE HEIGHT ON FIRST FLOOR IS 8-0”

5. THE TOTAL STORAGE HEIGHT AT MEZZANINE IS 8-0”

6. THE TOTAL TIRE STORAGE HEIGHT ON FIRST FLOOR IS 12’-0”

FIRE FLOW:

33,093 SF OF TYPE llI-B IS 3,750 GPM FOR 3 HOURS PER TABLE B105.1(2),

BUT CAN BE REDUCED TO 25% OF THAT (937 GPM = 1,500 GPM MINIMUM) FOR 2
HOURS IF THE BUILDING IS SPRINKLED PER 903.3.1.1 PER TABLE B105.2

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

N

Site Plan - Fire Hydrants

1H=601_0H

L

o]

g |

2

T

B

< N
L

=

Z \\

O

=

=

3

— AUTO CENTER DRIVE
- - — — — — — — — — - _ — - - _ - | L] - - - - - -

I I
| T “ T €»7
' 0" =
26'-0 1 | E %J
‘ | | 140' FIRE HOSE D | @‘ E’:’J i
I UO? ’—_—__&______________________:‘{_FRELANENDPARKNG ‘ LIU)J z
| § o T | = Z % °
5' X 106" PME PER ,' U / | | CAR DEALERSHIP o =
SCE SPECS. W/ o | | 3 o
BOLLARDS | S -
~ N\ I — x ‘ \ )
| ) ‘ \ L
=z
i’ S | | : T
é j . raNSFORMER Wi SIS | 1] Pl -7—
o I BOLLARDS L- 430" CALTRANS EASEMEV
-
____________________________ ‘ -
150' FIRE HOSE — XS \ \
\ N —
_ — N e
= A 9999, ). 0. O
______ 232.04' v

Site Plan

1 L= 30!_0"

Proposed Car Dealership For:

Simpson Cadillac
6245 Auto Center Dr, Buena Park, CA 90621 14504

15 Apr. 2024 12-31-25

RENEWAL

20-3770

Site Plan - Fire
Access

@2020 DOUG ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT EXPRESSLY RESERVES HIS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR COPIED IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF DOUGLAS ANDRESEN, ARCHITECT.



Ecosystem

RECEIVED
APR 16 2024
PLANNING DIV

LandscapeDynamics.net
CU-22-16

Landscape Dvnamics
URBAN | ECOSYSTEM | SOLUTIONS

Landscape Architecture - Consulting
Water Management - Certified Arboriculture

(951) 264-4839

DESIGN PROJECT MANAGER

Greg Zoll
gregzoll@landscapedynamics.net
(951) 264-4839

NOTE: 15'-0" SIGHT TRIANGLE 1S SHOWN ON EACH
SIDE OF THE DRIVEWAYS EXITING ONTO AUTO
CENTER DRIVE. UTILITY BOXES, MECHANICAL
EQUIMENT AND SIGNAGE MAY NOT BE PLACED ON

PLOT DATE: 4/15/2024 10:17 AM

THOSE AREAS
EX. STREET LIGHT \_ STREET LIGHT \ 2-ABOVE GROUND ELECTRICAL ~ STREETLIGHT [ Ebff;gf“
\_zpP=_ EX_E|ECTRICAL PULLBOX BACKFLOW f HIRRIGATION CONTROLLERS &
N . AUT O CF R DRIVE™S PROPOSED CURB (SEE CIVIL) P——tis _ R@P@SE&&L@ViR — ~ ﬁ/
X STORV DRAIN MANHOLE m CROPOSED 2 Y /j T //Il\:;)A({NSHEgY_ER N 0
' NEW SE SRAL EX. SEWER MANHOLE EX. DRIVEWAY TO B REMO
AND CATCH BASIN RO BE REHOVED 3% \ IRRIGATION WATER _ pROPOSED 7 R W "EX. WATER METER 20 CADILLAC
?D-ISI"UHS%EEGEF\I’\IE\\/(VKI?IF csion / AND REPLACED WITH EX SIGNALLIGHT |\, "EX. DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED DOMESTIC WATER _|_GuREAND GUFIER EX. WATER VALVE 5 o1 PYLON SIGN
ISPLAYPAD 6" HIGH WITH ROLLED CURB  ~ S SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER ' NEW DRIVEWAY PER "ND REPLACED WITH NEW SERVICE ENTRY|DRIVEWAY £ FIRE HYDRANT o & NEW DRIVEW = | MONUMENT (P-30)
\FA Lo MATSH CITY STANDARD 213 \ i, 7 ' ol ¥ DARD 213 Y1 siGN DISPLAY PADG" ~ EX. WATER VALV
EX. SIGNAL BOX BUILDING ACM P AND GUTTER PER CITY STD. 213  bROPOSED.2 HieH T HIGH WITH
EX. 30" HIGH WALL TO REMAIN BOLLARD \\ VINES " EX.CABLETV | £y WaT 15 SIGH] TRIANGLE | EX. SIGNAL BOX PROPOSEDT — 15 SIGHT TRIANGLE [ Mm_ S ISIGHT TRIANGLE ROLL X, SISPAL BOX
WA ia e — — : i =— AT . — — B VLA =210, : B —l) : — : : L = ——— EXC-SIGNALLIGHT
EX-QIGNAL ROX = V\T T B N T e T e o O T e R eq@P TN T T LN i M. 3%"6?‘5“5 R R R D e [N ARy @l |
EX SlG LLlGH . ; P o 1 4 a ok B ., 7_.‘_‘ '.4._'.1.4-. o T s 4, -G ‘ -l i --,‘ K , - ., LT e T E a-_‘ AT 7% 4. - LY o (S P e : B 4 44 . ; LA e 4 B ‘,“ __4'-@" a EvD 1. _-__’ -..\ '“,\4-_ e o - o . T <
N, ST RN RN e AR NG eooonNs: - P50 RN AN\ SR N N PN : o7 oWA: ; - G — N\ ‘L EX. EDISON VAULT
o R : 9.0 o \\ﬁl N 5 A T e g NS el g 7 \\j\\ - Lo N w
: — = — P 3. No000C _
g 5 S / SROPOSED 2 HIGH %J . !_‘ & - LS E CLTACN T i EX| SIGNAL LIGHT C
* LANDSCAPING BERM Part ‘ — I | RO pslofy |§19-0" @ 250" | 19-0f - NDER GROUND LLJ C
> |SERVICE PARKING arts ™\ AN =3 7 EX. SIGNAK:. TORM CHAMBERS ~ O\
EX. SIGNAL LIGHT ; N — | SERVICE ’ : SENN VI 14 EVC STATIONTT) BOX ' SEE CIVIL) D) al
' . r-0" Q FIRE RISER ROOM N | ENTR § 5 ACCESSIBLE 5 LEVEL-2 AC CHARGE ©
é EX. SIGNALBOX 1+ /20 b0 WiDE ) 20 N ";: , ] o) A ia o iyl EX. IRRIGATION BOX a8 = — o
__;"_.‘;__’ ) L IDING GATE TRASH - N % . - i : o= EX. SIGNAL LIGHT L] g o
6(\5’ EX. 40" HIGH WALV 0dd ENCLOSURE ~—— & ) == i , g M) EX. SIGNALBOX — >
AND GUARDRAIL TQ\;. - : Y : | I _ | . CALTRANS \ > = <E
)\ REMAIN O CALTRANS e = |Z Service Garage | dervicd Dri al e EASEMENT EX. CALTRANS <E v
<(\ o SR e I ) | Servicg Drive - - { (NOT A PART),/ METER BOX O
/p E)FiASII\TI?AmHoLE EASEMENT I o - 2 25 4 é J3 | 3 > / Z "G—J‘ ; C
R //S EVC STATION (3) LEVEL-3 == = I ] I / =
7L ctcHasi ! scpstdwane - | & | [E5 % 3 WAC h2NDCFC  LEVELS DC FAST : = souarsf O c X O
EX. 100" HIGH WALL\X -+ . (FUTURE) | © 2 = g = d 1x14-50 NEMA CHARGING (NOW - ~ /
AND GUARDRAIL TO  \W*. o ¢\ 11\ 3 N N ar:JTLXET) o | 7 DEIEAF%I?RIEESASTJ%MITTAL = 8 o O
REMAIN CBN e N A i — i /! ) m < al
6\ NS | 24 19'-0 220" 19'-2 9p'-4 N / READER BOARD (b)
£ STOR M o et % (TP % 1 [ o & SIGN (BY OTHERS) LL] O o %
MA|NHOLE - :‘v__'. - | a_' 20 O" ‘4 =CIJ ___________ " A ’: //(]," > EX. MANHOLE _I C
G % Eve STATION #< o | T J el — 1 } g CHARCER (13115 ' 3’// — =3 D <
((\ "R 1x50 kW Ei —— Ty | kW OR 19 2‘k\X/v AC) | &S = L
5' X 106" PME PER SCE CATCH BAQH  <° (NOW) ERFTESSION \ g : ) D) ) 5
SPECS. WW/ BOLLARDS / EX. PP (#543204E =) - : PASORIER - I e N A o LL v M C
EX. SEWER MANHOLE EX. FIRE HYDRANT D _f - 1 \ | N e EX. STREET LIGHT O - o
EX. WATER VALVE 23 S \\ \\ — e — EX. POVM@L’QLE~<;-~-M’Z N . N A EX\ COMMUNICATIONS c O ]
o NN L —s _——— ———; TOBEREMOVED | S\ 4 [ D e S EX. CALTRANS \\ Cc >
& PROPOSED LOT i RN - I I e *TT:__::_ "2_,,-»—-—~g' //// 10 WALLBACK LIGHTS AT 250" 0/ —— T e EX. POWER POLE # METER BOX AL BOX — = E‘
EX. SEWER MAHOLE / e 4 \9*93' ;osl.)—- —————— 1 1 T B N\ . ~ g . EESE— e B @MW‘MMW _% ________ A = 46%9789E EX. PP (#4616988E) % EX. MANHOLE I D m
' EX. SIGNAL BOX \ 0 N Qo\ ’I”W | | N : 2 — ,)éw ________________ T B w EX. 12" THICK CONCRETE TO BE RELOCATED Q = (-
. 23200\ \ i S CALTRANS WALL c O —
EX. REWER MANHOLE — X UTILITY VAULT EX.VENTS o O\)\\\O\ LV = E
z o\ — .——
EX. PP TO BE REMOVED \\\O?:‘?\PN\? . ABOVE GROUND O o)
EX. 12" THICK CONCRETE = FLECTRICAL © O L
CALTRANS WALL O al
EXISTING CONCRETE 2:1 O
SLOPE TO REMAIN - =
[
r <
WATER USE CALCULATIONS PLANTING SPECIFIC NOTES PLANTING LEGEND : L0
Water Use / Height g §
Reference Eto 47.8 Conservation Factor 0.45 PLANT QUAUTY.REQU|REMENT3 , TREE SEI—ECHON: . , SYmbo' Botanical / Common Name Container Ke Width D O
s PRI, DA e ST U G All plant materials shall be full vigorous & healfhy Trees are required to stand on their own without the =
I D 17 T ————— (non-residential) nursery stock - including the top of plant and the root support of the nursery stake. Trees must also be free of m
MAWA = (ETO) (062) [(ETAF X LA) - ((1‘ETAF)XSLA)] SYSTem. All plOnT materials shall meet the current disegse, infesfgﬁonsl Signs of hegvy pruning within the ShrU bs Qnd Groundcovers
Eto 0.62 ETAF LA 1-ETAF SLA 119'252 MAWA American STOndOrd For NUI’SGW STOCk (ANS' ZéO] -2004) anopyl broken primqry ||mbs or. |e.qdersl Qn.d
47.8 0.62 0.45 8942 0.55 0 the Landscape Architect must be contacted damage. New trees planted within the project area Carissa macrocarpa 'Green Carpet' 1 gallon Low 1-1/2'
' : : : regarding all plant materials as they arrive on-site, are to be installed per the detail below. The tree pit is : 34
h o . . . Low Growing Natal Plum 0.3
prior o their installation. The plant material supplier to be excavated to measure 3 x root ball at the finish
Estimated Total Water Use Equation: and/or landscape contractor shall provide grade surface and be tapered to root ball width at pit _ '
ETWU = Eto x 0.62 x ETAF x LA 98,150 ETWU guaranteed evidence fo the landscape inspector bottom. Do not over-excavate the tree pit depth. Hem.erocohs I galion Low ]'2'
HYDROZONE MATRIX that all plant material is consistent with the approved After free placement the tree pit is fo be backfiled Dayliy 0.3 1-2
plant legend considering genus, species, culfivars, with clean native soil only. Trees are to be triple stake
ZONE HYDROZONE BASIS S.F. %TOTAL PLANT TYPE PLANT IRRIGATION Eto 0.62 ETAF LA ETWU IRRIGATION orjd size specified. All plant mo’rgnol not consistent as shown on details. Strelitzia reginae var juncea 5 gallon Low 3-4'
FACTOR EFFICIENCY METHOD with the plant Iegend may be rejected. The . Narrow-leafed Bird of Paradise 0.3 4-5'
Landscape Architect shall approve plant materials for ROOT BARRIER:
—= installation on-site or shall be sent representative Use Lineal Root Barrier when tree is within 5' min. _ )
LOW-WATER SHRUBS | 8510 95% LOW 0.30 0.81 47.80 | 0.62 037 | 8510 93,408 Dripline ohotographs of same. The Landscape Architect distance adjacent fo hardscape areas. Roo Barfiers Gazania Flafs Low 6-12
PALMS 384| 4% LOW 0.30 0.81 47.80 | 0.62 0.37 384 4,215 Dripline reserves fhe right fo reject unaccepfable plant shall be installed in sheets parallel with hardscape w/ Gazania 0.3 6-12
TREES 8| 1% LOW 0.30 0.81 4780 | 062 | 037 48 527 Dripline materials. lop edge placed 1" below grade. Roof Barer shall ; el L o1
_ - extend the expected length of tree canopy as shown icus repens gallon ow -
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA: 8942 ETWU: 98,150 UNACCEPTABLE CONDITIONS FOR PLANTS IN GENERAL: oer plan. barriers shall be placed at a slight angle Creeping Fig 03 26
Plant materials that are the incorrect species. (75°) with base of barrier directed under hardscape &
Plants materials with apparent fungal disease (mildew, away from tree.
rust, black-spot, etc.). Plants that are defoliated due
to stress or disease. Foliage that is chlorotic, wind or SOIL MANAGEMENT: Trees
frost bumed, or in any other way damaged. When mass grading is complete, landscape
confractor shall submit soils samples to a laboratory Stenocarpus sinuatus 24" box Low 30
UNACCEPTABLE CONDITIONS FOR ROOT SYSTEMS: for analysis and recommendations. Results shall be Firewheel Tree 0.3 15
Plants with exposed roofs, girdled roofs, overgrown or provided to landscape architect for certificate of DI
undersized rooft systems will be considered i
oo 4 compliance. Loboro’rory procedures shall account for Washintonia robusta 30t BTH Low 40-80'
unacceptaoie. adequate depth for the intended plants. . ,
Mexican Fan Palm 0.3 8-10

All planters to receive 3" layer shredded bark mulch.

Planting Plan developed to be in conformance with the Buena Park Auto Center Specific Plan Sub-District A-1

DIAL TOLL FREE

1-800-227-2600

AT LEAST THREE DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG

NDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

April 30, 2026
Renewal Date

April 15, 2024

PLANTING PLAN

April 15, 2024

JOB NO.

550

30 60’

L-8 of




AINLURLCOLCIN
_ “ ARCHITECTURE
|/ INC.
April 16, 2024

City of Buena Park
Planning Department
6650 Beach Blvd.,
Buena Park, CA

CU-22-16

DOUGLAS ANDRESE

PRINCIPAL ARCHITECT

RECEIVED
APR 16 2024
PLANNING DIV

RE: CU-22-16; V-22-3; 6245 AUTO CENTER DRIVE, BUENA PARK, CA; AAl# 20-3770 SIMPSON BUENA

PARK

To Whom It May Concern:

The following project is for a proposed Car Dealership located at 6245 Auto Center Dr., Buena Park, CA.
The project consists of a dealership sales building (28,825 SQ. FT.) with parts mezzanine (1545 SQ. FT.)

and a detached carwash (1,320 SQ. FT.).

The proposed business operation will take place between 9:00 am and 9:00 pm Monday through
Sunday with the number of employees will be 22. The provide a total of 88 required parking including
4 accessible spaces; additional spaces would include carwash parking of 4 spaces; inventory parking/
service would be 181 spaces, Display pads parking of 2 spaces with total parking of 275 spaces.

If there are any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at (909) 355-6688.

Thank you,

%/ydf(// %{1/ lona

Crystal Cardona
Project Administrative Coordinator

ANDRESEN ARCHITECTURE, INC. 17087 ORANGE WAY, FONTANA, CA 92335 (909) 355-6688
Visit our website: www.aaifirm.com Email: doug.andresen@aaifirm.com



BUENA PARK

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

VICINITY MAP

SUBJECT _— o _,:
PROPERTY S
B 4 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

PLANNING COMMISSION

June 12, 2024 - 6:30 PM
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CU-22-16 AND

VARIANCE NO. V-22-3
6245 Auto Center Drive
APNs: 277-021-02, -03, -04, -05, -06, -07, -08, -10, -13, -15,
-16, -17, -18, -19, -20, and -21



	PlanningCommission-2024-06-13.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	2024-05-22 PC M DRAFT.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	Proposed Planning Commision Resolution for Conditional Use Permit No. CU-22-16 and Variance No. V-22-3.pdf
	Development Plans stamped RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV.pdf
	Sheets
	PL0 - Cover Sheet
	PL1 - Site Plan
	PL2 - Overall Area Plans
	PL3 - Floor Plans
	PL4 - Parking Deck Plans
	PL5 - Exterior Elevations
	PL6 - 3D Views
	PL7 - Site Plan - Fire Access


	Business Plan stamped RECEIVED APR 16 2024 PLANNING DIV.pdf
	Vicinity Map.pdf



